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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

generally cannot redact the information on the form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private
B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS

I Information about Form 990 and its instructions I1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 12-31-2013

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

59-2162597

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

201 PLAZA REAL NO 260

E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
BOCA RATON, FL 33432

F Name and address of principal officer H(a)
TIMOTHY G SNOW

201 PLAZA REAL NO 260

BOCA RATON,FL 33432 H(b)

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWW SCHOLARSHIP ORG

(561)347-6799

G Gross receipts $ 1,407,412

Is this a group return for
subordinates?

Are all subordinates
included?

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1981

M State of legal domicile FL

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
HELP INDIVIDUALS IN FINANCIAL NEED CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION THROUGH SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS

g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 24
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 24
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 219
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -13,660
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 998,287 1,113,488
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0 0
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 76,344 33,530
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 56,353 -141,867
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 1,130,984 1,005,151
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 346,675 395,332
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 194,812 292,074
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-33,110
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 254,688 229,978
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 796,175 917,384
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 334,809 87,767
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,412,294 4,742,213
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 1,263,979 1,473,101
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 3,148,315 3,269,112

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Ak |2014—11—17
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here TIMOTHY G SNOW PRESIDENT
Type or prnint name and title

Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
Paid MICHAEL I DASZKAL self-employed | P00050966

Firm's name B DASZKAL BOLTON LLP Firm's EIN ® 65-0406502
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 2401 NW BOCA RATON BLVD Phone no (561) 367-1040

BOCA RATON, FL 334316639

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions) [ Yes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

THE GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND IS DEDICATED TO HELPING INDIVIDUALS IN FINANCIAL NEED THROUGH A
SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM FOR RESIDENTS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, WHO ARE CONTINUING THEIR EDUCATION OUR GOALIS
TO HELP DESERVING INDIVIDUALS WITHIN OUR COMMUNITY ACHIEVE THEIR CAREER GOALS, AN OBJECTIVE WHICH HAS THE
ADDED BENEFIT OF BETTERING THE COMMUNITY AT LARGE IN SHORT,OUR GOALISTO INSURE THAT NO DESERVING
SCHOLARIN OURCOMMUNITY WILL BE DEPRIVED OF HIGHER EDUCATION BECAUSE OF A SHORTAGE OF FUNDS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 693,624 ncluding grants of $ 395,332 ) (Revenue $ )
SINCE ITS INCEPTION, THE GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND HAS AWARDED OVER 6 MILLION DOLLARS IN EDUCATIONAL GRANTS IN THE YEAR 2013 ALONE,
THE SCHOLARSHIP FUND AWARDED OVER $580,000 IN COMMITMENTS TO 73 STUDENTS THIS LEVEL OF SUPPORT PLACES THE GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP
FOUNDATION AS ONE OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA'S LARGEST SOURCES OF EDUCATIONAL GRANTS
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 693,624

Form 990 (2013)
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10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Part III

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? b 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 & . 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI.%&) 11a | YeS
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIIE . 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X P e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartXE 11e No
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 12b No
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a No
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2013)
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25a
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35a
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v

Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 v
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ©s
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? | 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, N
and Part V, line 1 34 °
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI ¥ 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 4

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

5c¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes

services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to

fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit

CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 24
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 24
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a No
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 No
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filedFL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

ETIMOTHY G SNOW 201 PLAZA REAL STE 260
BOCA RATON,FL 33432 (561)347-6799

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = o ]
el a
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- o
[u
(1) MJ MIKE ARTS 100
X X 0 0 0
CHARIMAN OF THE BOARD
(2) RICHARD MURDOCH 100
X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIRMAN
(3) JEFFERY E SNOW 100
X X 0 0 0
SECRETARY
(4) REXANN H JONES 25 00
X X 49,114 0 0
TREASURER
(5) SCOTT H ADAMS 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(6) FRANK A BARBIERI JR 1 00
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(7) GREGORY ] CRYAN 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(8) ROBIN M DEYO 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(9) JERRY J FEDELE 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(10) FRANKLIN D FEILER 1 00
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(11) INGRID A FULMER 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(12) STEPHEN L HASKINS 1 00
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(13) THOMAS A HEAD 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(14) ZULNA L HERISCAR 1 00
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(15) DAVID R HOFER 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(16) KRISTI L JACKSON 1 00
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE
(17) DONALD A MARRA 100
X 0 0 0
TRUSTEE

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
oe e =R
- = = = =
= . 3
o = I e
TS et
€ 5
[u
(18) ALBNERT J PETRANGELI 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(19) JENNIFER S SNOW 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(20) EDUARDO L SORDO 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(21) JOELT STRAWN 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(22) ALBERT J TRAVASOS 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(23) JOSEPH W VECCIA 100
X 0 0
TRUSTEE
(24) TIMOTHY G SNOW 40 00
X 157,875 0
PRESIDENT
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 206,989 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .« .+ .

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such

individual « «  « & 4 s 4 s e a s

5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Yes No

Yes

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(R)
Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(<)

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membership dues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 421,267
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e
in
E - £ All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and 1f 692,221
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
E = 1,113,488
= h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 113,
oom -
@ Business Code
E" 2a
=
& b
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f L3
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 55 618 55 618
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) .
(1) Securities (11) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 124,444
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 109,043 7,489
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 15,401 -7,489
Net gain or (loss) - 7,912 7,912
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
g $ 421,267
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
i a 143,862
= b Less direct expenses . . . b 285,729
o) ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . @ -141,867 -141,867
9a Gross Income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . m
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1la
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
1,005,151 7,912 0 -116,249

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .. . L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funglr)a)smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 395,332 395,332
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 206,989 134,543 41,398 31,048
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 71,337 71,337
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 13,748 8,936 2,750 2,062
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 5,750 5,750
b Legal
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 10,090 10,090
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 9,835 9,835
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O)
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 10,601 4,642 5,959
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 115,143 35,543 79,600
14 Information technology . . . . . . 27,390 19,530 7,860
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 23,578 13,926 9,652
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 2,132 2,132
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 19,506 19,506
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 5,953 5,953
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 917,384 693,624 190,650 33,110
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1,067,526] 1 215,703
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 843,592 2 1,424,544
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958 (f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 9 1,308,928
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 318,801
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 45,369 26,793 10c 273,432
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 1,217,920] 11 1,514,050
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,linell 1,256,463 15 5,556
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 4,412,294| 16 4,742,213
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 3,648
18 Grants payable 18 1,308,928
19 Deferred revenue 0| 19 160,525
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 1,263,979| 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,263,979| 26 1,473,101
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 27 2,580,498
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 523,514
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29 165,100
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 3,148,315| 33 3,269,112
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 4,412,294 34 4,742 213

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI g
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 1,005,151
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 917,384
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 87,767
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 3,148,315
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 95,567
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8 -62,537
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 3,269,112
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

59-2162597

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [T A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not 445,098 643,099 813,324 1,001,902 1,113,488 4,016,911
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in 331,199 322,240 333,608 351,765 1,338,812
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or 5,920 2,000 4,240 2,270 14,430
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5 782,217 967,339 1,151,172 1,355,937 1,113,488 5,370,153
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified 0
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed 0
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ 5,370,153
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vearbeginning | ., 559 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 782,217 967,339 1,151,172 1,355,937 1,113,488 5,370,153
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties 36,542 31,005 33,145 23,674 25,618 149,984
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b 36,542 31,005 33,145 23,674 25,618 149,984
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 I‘ztaa'ns:"l";m)'t' (Addlines 9, 10c, 818,759 998,344 1,184,317 1,379,611 1,139,106 5,520,137
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 97 280 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 2720 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization mv
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

59-2162597

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 615,884
b Contrnibutions . . . . . . . . 649,193
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 78,128
d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 648,673
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses . . . . 5,918
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 688,614
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 25000 %
b Permanent endowment & 24 000 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 51000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other| (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation

la Land
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 203,613 7,015 196,598
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 115,188 38,354 76,834
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 273,432

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ]

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that

reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII 2

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,136,003
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 95,567
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 53,087
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 148,654
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 987,349
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 9,835
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 7,967
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 17,802
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5 1,005,151

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 952,669
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 53,087
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 53,087
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 899,582
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 9,835
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b 7,967
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 17,802
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 18 ) 5 917,384

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

PART X, LINE 2

GEORGE SNOWSCHOLARSHIP FUND,INC IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATEINCOME
TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CHAPTER 22013
OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES THE FUND HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED
ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509(A)OF THE
CODE ACCORDANTLY THERE IS NO PROVISION FORINCOME TAXES GSSF SERVICES, LLC
IS A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND AS A RESULT,INCOME TAX LIABILITIES ARE
PASSED THROUGH TO GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND,INC ,ITS SOLE MEMBER THE
ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED FASB ASC 740-10-25, ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN
INCOME TAXES THE ORGANIZATION WILL RECORD A LTABILITY FORUNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS WHEN IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT ATAXPOSITION WOULD NOT BE
SUSTAINED IF EXAMINED BY THE TAXING AUTHORITY THE ORGANIZATION CONTINUALLY
EVALUATES EXPIRING STATUES OF LIMITATIONS, AUDITS, PROPOSED SETTLEMENTS,
CHANGES IN TAX LAWAND NEWAUTHORITATIVE RULINGS THE ORGANIZATION'S
EVALUATION ON DECEMBER 31,2013 REVEALED NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT
WOULD HAVE MATERIALIMPACT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THE ORGANIZATION IS
NOT SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY INCOME TAX AUTHORITIES FOR PERIODS PRIORTO
2011 THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT ANY REASONABLY POSSIBLE
CHANGES WILL OCCUR WITHIN THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS THAT WILL HAVE A MATERIAL
IMPACT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PART XI,LINE 4B - OTHER
ADIJUSTMENTS

IN-KIND EXPENSE INCLUDED IN REVENUE

PART XII,LINE 4B - OTHER
ADIJUSTMENTS

IN-KIND EXPENSE INCLUDED IN NET FUNDRAISING REVENUE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, orif the
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. open to Public
Intemal Revenue Senvice P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. *See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www. irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

59-2162597

IEEITE8 Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply
a [ Mailsolicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
c¢ [ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization
(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total. . . . . . .+ +« v v e e e e e .

3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1Is exempt from
registration or licensing
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add col (a) through

BOCA BALLROOM COWBOY BALL col (<))
BATTLE (event type) (total number)
(event type)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 318,373 200,147 46,609 565,129
i
72 Less Contributions 238,780 150,110 32,377 421,267
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 79,593 50,037 14,232 143,862
4 Cash prizes
“ 5 Noncash prizes 9,632 5,507 15,139
k]
E 6 Rent/facility costs 26,444 23,396 49,840
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages 16,713 16,713
g 8 Entertainment 9,133 9,133
_
O 9 Other direct expenses 106,227 19,719 68,958 194,904
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) | (285,729)
11 Net income summary Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) [ 141,867
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
Ingo/progressive bingo col (a) through co
= bingo/ b | (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
I%_ 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__ ™ Yes ¢ %__
6 Volunteer labor ™ No ™ No ™ No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) |
8 Netgaming iIncome summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? I_ Yes I_ No
If "No," explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chanitable gaming® . . . . . . .+ v 4 v v v v s e e e n oo | Yes T No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a %
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & v 4 v 4 ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address I+

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Isthe organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . . . . . . . . .4 e e a e e e e e e e e M ves T No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

1434 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns () and (v), and
Part III, hines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see Instructions).

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC
59-2162597

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe inel1 table. . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .+ . o .« .+ .« . e e .. . >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) SCHOLARSHIPS 299 395,332

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

59-2162597

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (BY()-(D) reported as deferred
compensation Incentive reportable compensation In prior Form 990
P compensation compensation
(L)TIMOTHY G SNOW 0} 157,875 157 875
PRESIDENT (ii) 0 0

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

-

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

Employer identification number

59-2162597

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
A, LINE2

TIMOTHY SNOW (PRESIDENT) IS THE BROTHER OF JEFFERY SNOW (SECRETARY )

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE 11

THEFORM IS REVIEWED BY THE TREASURER AND PRESIDENT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECEIVES A
COPY OF FORM 990 PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE12C

ALL EMPLOY EES AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY ANNUALLY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE 15A

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND ESTABLISHED BY THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
C, LINE19

DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC BY WRITTEN REQUEST

FORM 990, PART X|, LINE1

IN ORDER TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARED ON THE ACCRUAL
BA

SIS, THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS ACCOUNTING METHOD FROM CASH BASIS TO ACCRUAL BASIS
FORT

HE TAX'Y EAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 FORM 3115, APPLICATION FOR CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
METHO

D, HAS BEEN ATTACHED TO THE 2013 FORM 990

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED EITHER ITS AUDIT OVERSIGHT OR SELECTION OF AN
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT PROCESS FROM THE PRIOR YEAR




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493321100484

. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND INC

59-2162597 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

(1) GSSF SERVICES LLC RECREATIONAL TRIP FL -6,830 3,185 |N/A

1860 DIXIE HWY SERVICES

BOCA RATON, FL 33432

45-4734722

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34

because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C comp, S Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) entity?
Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ir
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



wn 3113

Rev Decomber 2009 Application for Change in Accounting Method OMB No 1545-0152
Depariment of the Treasury

Intemal Ravenue Servico

Name of tiler (name of parent corporation if a consolidated group) (see instructions) fdentification number {see instruchons)

GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC. 59-2162597

Principal bus ness act vity code number {see nstruct ons}

Number, street, and room or sutte no If a P O box, see the instructions Tax year of change beg ns MM DD/YYYY) 1/1/13
201 PLAZA REAL, SUITE 260 Tax year of change ends (MM DD/YYYY) 12/31/13
City or tawn, state, and ZiP code Narne of contact person (see nstruct ons!
BOCA RATON, FL 33432 TIMOTHY G. SNOW
Name of apphcant(s) {f dfferent than fifer) and identification number(s) {see instruchons) Contact person's telephone number
561-289-9397
if the applicant 1s a member of a consolidated group, check this box or O
if Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see mstructlons for when Form 2848 Is B
required), check this box » [
Check the box to indicate the type of applicant, I Check the appropriate box to indicate the type
[J indvidual [7] Cooperative (Sec 1381) of accounting method change being requested.
7] Corporation [ Partnershup (see instructions)
{0 Controlled foreign corporation ] S corporation [ | Depreciation or Amortization
(Sec 957) [ Insurance co. (Sec B16(a)) (] Financial Products and’/or Financial Activities of
[] 10/50 corporation (Sec 904(d)(2}E)) [} Insurance co (Sec 831) Financial Institutions
[0 Quakhied personal service 7] Other (specify) » [¥1 Other (specify) » CHANGE FROM CASH
corporation (Sec 448(d)(2)) METHOD OF ACCOUNTING TO ACCRUAL
Exempt organization Enter Code section »  501{c)(3)

Caution. To be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting the taxpayer must prowvide alf information that is relevant to the taxpayer
or to the taxpayer's requested change in method of accounting This includes all information requested on this Form 3115 (Including its instructions), as
well as any other information that is not spectfically requested

The taxpayer must attach all applicable supplemental statements requested throughout this form.

IEETY Information For Automatic Change Request
1 Enter the apphcable designated automatic accounting method change number for the requested automat ¢ change Enter |Yes| No
only one designated automatic accounting method change number, except as provided for in guidance published by the
IRS If the requested change has no designated automatic accounting method change number, check *Other,’ and prov.de

both a description of the change and citation of the IRS guidance providing the automatic change See nstructions

» (a) Change No 122 {b) Other (] Descnption »
2 Do any of the scope imtations described in section 4 02 of Rev Proc 2008-52 cause automatic consent to be
unavailable for the applicant's requested change? If "Yes," attach an explanation . %
Note. Complete Part It below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (if app//cable)
Information For All Requests Yes| No
3 D:d or will the applicant cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested change relates, or
terminate its existence, in the tax year of change (see instructions)? v

If “Yes,” the applicant 1s not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures

4a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group (in which the applicant was a member during the

applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)? 4
If “No," gotoline5

b Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue (with respect to either the applicant or
any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax year(s))
either (1) under consideration or () placed in suspense (see instructions)? . . v

Signature (see instructions)

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this apphcation ncluding accompanying schedules and staternents, and to the best of my knowiedge and beliet
the app ication cgatains aft the retevant facts relating to the appiication, and it 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than applicant) is based on alt
w}?h pregarer has any knowledge

information of
-

B { Filer Preparer (other than filer/applicant)
: P
///, '; (- W M 11/17/14
[4 Signature and date Signature of individual preparing the applicaton and date
TIMOTHY G SNOW, PRESIDENT MICHAEL I. DASZAKAL
Name and title (print or type) Name of individual preparing the apphication (print or type}

DASZKAL BOLTON, LLP
Name of firm prepanng the application

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Cat No 19280E Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009



Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 2
B Information For All Requests (continued) Yes| No

4c |s the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an 1ssue pending (with respect to either the

applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable

tax year(s)) for any tax year under examination (see instructions)? . . . . . 4

d I[s the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operatlng

division director consent to the filing of the request (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

If “Yes,” attach the consent statement from the director.

e Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window period? . . v

If “Yes,” check the box for the applicable window period and attach the required statement (see instructions).

J 90 day (] 120 day: Date examination ended »

f If you answered “Yes" to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax
year(s) under examination.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
g Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identified on line 4f?
6a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member durlng the v

applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the (check the box) [ Appeals officer and/or  [] counsel for the government,
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
b Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified v
on line 5a?

¢ Is the method of accounting the appllcant is requestlng to change an issue under consnderatlon by Appeals and/or
a Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a
member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member) (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . v
If “Yes,” attach an explanation.

6 If the applicant answered “Yes” to line 4a and/or 5a with respect to any present or former consolidated group,
attach a statement that provides each parent corporation’s (a) name, (b) identification number, (c) address,
and (d) tax year(s) during which the applicant was a member that is under examination, before an Appeals office,
and/or before a Federal court.

7 If, for federal income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity (including a limited liability company) treated as
a partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under
consideration in an examination, before Appeals, or before a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income tax
retumn of a partner, member, or shareholder of thatentity? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change.
8a Does the applicable revenue procedure (advance consent or automatic consent) state that the applicant does not
receive audit protection for the requested change (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v
b If “Yes,” attach an explanation.
9a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic change
procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent) a change in method of accounting within the past 5 years
(including the year of the requested change)? . . . . . . e e e 7
b If "Yes," for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accounting
(including the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.
¢ [f any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not
signed and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach
an explanation.
10a Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any
concurrently filed request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice? . . . v
b If “Yes,” for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number(s), the
type of request (private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice), and the specific issue(s)
in the request(s).
11 Is the applicant requesting to change its overall method of accounting? . . . v
If “Yes,” check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant's present and proposed methods of
accounting. Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of this form.

Present method: Cash [ Accrual [ Hybrid (attach description)

Proposed method: (1 cash Accrual (O Hybrid (attach description)
Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)

12

a0 T

13

14

15a

16
17

18

19

20
21
22

23a
b

24

Page 3

Information For All Requests (continued) Yes No
If the applicant is either (i) not changing its overall method of accounting, or (i) is changing its overall method of
accounting and also changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detailed and
complete description for each of the following:

The item(s) being changed.

The applicant's present method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s proposed method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s present overall method of accounting (cash, accrual, or hybrid).

Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant’s trade(s) or business(es), and the principal business
activity code for each. If the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in Regulations section
1.446-1(d), describe: whether each trade or business is accounted for separately; the goods and services
provided by each trade or business and any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; the
overall method of accounting for each trade or business; and which trade or business is requesting to change its
accounting method as part of this application or a separate application.

Will the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant’s books and records and financial statements?

For insurance companies, see the instructions v
If “No,"” attach an explanation.

Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381{a) applies (e.g., a
reorganization, merger, or liquidation) during the proposed tax year of change determined without regard to any
potential closing of the year under section 381(b)(1)? e e v
If “Yes,” for the items of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statement identifying

the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction immediately before the date of
distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c)(4) or (c)(5) absent consent to

the change(s) requested in this application.

Does the applicant request a conference with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse response? v
If the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or is changing its method

of accounting for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460, or
inventories subject to section 474, enter the applicant's gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of
change.

1st preceding 2nd preceding 3rd preceding

year ended mo yr year ended mo yr year ended mo yr

$ $ $

Information For Advance Consent Request Yes No
Is the applicant's requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or
other published guidance as an automatic change request? ..

If “Yes," attach an explanation describing why the applicant is submlttlng its request under advance consent
request procedures.

Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include a
detailed and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant’s
situation and that demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority
(statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method. Also, include either a
discussion of the contrary authorities or a statement that no contrary authority exists.

Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).

Attach a statement of the applicant's reasons for the proposed change.

If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed?

If “No,” attach an explanation.

Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). » $

If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).

Section 481(a) Adjustment Yes No
Does the applicable revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published guidance require the applicant to
implement the requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis rather than a section 481(a) adjustment? . v

25

If “Yes,” do not complete lines 25, 26, and 27 below.

Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in
income. » $ -62,537 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the methodology
used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it is based on more than one component, show the
computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see instructions), and
the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
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I Section 481(a) Adjustment (continued) Yes No
26  If the section 481(a) adjustment is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the applicant elect to take the
entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year of change? . . . . v
27 Is any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an afflllated group, a
consolidated group, a controiled group, or other related parties? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

If “Yes,"” attach an explanation.

Schedule A—Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part | below must be completed.)
Change in Overall Method (see instructions)

1

o

Q@ =0 oo

Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state “None.” Also, attach a
statement providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount
Income accrued but not received (such as accountsreceivable) . . . . . . $ 18,053
Income received or reported before it was earned (such as advanced payments). Attach a descnptlon of

the income and the legal basis for the proposed method . e e e e e e e
Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accounts payable) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -80,590
Prepaid expenses previously deducted . .

Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not prevnously reported .

Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D Part Il
Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the
calculation of the section 481(a) adjustment. »

Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine lines 1a-1g.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+)
or decrease (-) in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part IV,
liNe25.. . . . . . . ... s s s s e -62,537

Is the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section 461(h)3)? . . . . . . . [ Yes No
Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of
the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when
preparing the balance sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the
Federal income tax return or other return (e.g., tax-exempt organization returns) for that period. If the amounts in Part |, lines
1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on both the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a statement
explaining the differences.

Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions)
Applicants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the following information:

1

2

A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale is an income-producing factor) and materials and
supplies used in carmrying out the business.
An explanation as to whether the applicant is required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations.

Schedule B—Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions)

1

If the applicant is requesting to change to the Deferral Method for advance payments described in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc.
2004-34, 2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information:

A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

If the applicant is filing under the automatic change procedures of Rev. Proc. 2008-52, the information required by section
8.02(3)(a)-(c) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34,

If the applicant is filing under the advance consent provisions of Rev. Proc. 97-27, the information required by section
8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section
1.451-5(b)(1)(ii), attach the following.

A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5{(a)(1).

A statement explaining what portions of the advance payments, if any, are attributable to services, whether such services are
integral to the provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to
non-integral services are less than five percent of the total contract prices. See Regulations sections 1.451-5(a)(2)(i) and (3).

A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for
purposes of the applicant's financial reports. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)(ii).

A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1.451-5(c) applies and if so, when
substantial advance payments will be received under the contracts, and how the exception will limit the deferral of income.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
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Schedule C—Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions)

Part | General LIFO Information
Complete this section if the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all
Forms 970, Application To Use LIFO Inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1

Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following

items:

Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method).

Pooling (e.g., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-
value method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).

Pricing dollar-value pools (e.g., double-extension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc.).

Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending inventory (i.e., most recent acquisitions, earliest acquisitions during
the current year, average cost of current-year acquisitions, or other permitted method).

If any present method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or
expand the use of the method, attach an explanation.

If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the
change is and is not applicable.

If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the
change is applicable.

Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For
example, if the applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items
are valued under each method.

If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970.

Change in Pooling Inventories

1

2

=3

If the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and
state the base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

If the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools,
attach the following information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was
determined under Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(1) and (2):

A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. If possible, attach a brochure.

A description of the types of processes and raw matenals used to produce the products in each proposed pool.

If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the
separate facilities, the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facility produces

A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained
and if separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further
processed by the applicant, including whether such items, if any, wili be included in any proposed NBU pool.

A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the
entire inventory investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that
are not presently valued under the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and
transferred to a different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and is proposing to use the multiple pooling method or raw material content
pools, attach information to show that each proposed pool will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar. See
Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(3).

If the applicant is engaged in the wholesaling or retailing of goods and I1s requesting to change the number of pools used,
attach information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant’s
trade or business. See Regulations section 1.472-8(c).

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
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Schedule D—Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other
Section 263A Assets (see instructions)

Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part lll on pages 7 and 8.)

1 To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed methods for reporting income
and expenses from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any deletion) for the requested

change. If the applicant is a construction contractor, attach a detailed description of its construction activities.
2a Are the applicant's contracts long-term contracts as defined in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)? . . {(JYes
b If “Yes," do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(e) (see instructions)? . . . . [ Yes
If line 2b is “No," attach an explanation.
c Ifline 2bis “Yes,” is the applicant requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-

cost under Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . . . . . O Yes
d |If line 2c is “No,” is the applicant requesting to use the exempt contract percentage of-completlon
method under Regulations section 1.460-4(c)(2)? . . . . . - [ Yes

If line 2d is “Yes,” attach an explanation of what cost comparison the appllcant W|II use to determlne a
contract’s completion factor.
If line 2d is “No,” attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authority for its use.
3a Does the applicant have long-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 460(f)(2)? . . . . . O Yes
b If “Yes,” attach an explanation of the applicant’s present and proposed method(s) of accounting for long-
term manufacturing contracts.

c Attach a description of the applicant’s manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.

4  To determine a contract's completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method:

a Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method in Regulations section 1.460-4b)? . . . . . . . . U Yes
b |If line 4a is “No,” is the applicant electing the simplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and
Regulations section 1.460-5(c))? . . . . . e e e e e e s e e e (dYes

§ Attach a statement indicating whether any of the applicant's contracts are either cost-plus long-term
contracts or Federal long-term contracts.

CINo
O No

I No
JNo

O No

O No
CINo

Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part Il on pages 7 and 8.)

1 Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed.
2  Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed.

3a Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If "No," gotolineda . . . e e dYes [INo
b Is the applicant's present inventory valuation method in compliance wnth section 263A (see instructions)?
If "No," attach a detailed explanation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [JYes [INo
Inventory Not
Inventory Being Changed
4a Check the appropriate boxes below. Being Changed
Identification methods: Present method Proposed method Present method
Specific identification .
FIFO
LIFO

Other (attach explanatlon)

Valuation methods:
Cost

Cost or market, whlchever is Iower

Retail cost

Retail, lower of cost or market

Other (attach explanation)

b Enter the value at the end of the tax year precedlng the year of change

5§ If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the following information (see

instructions).
a Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method.

b Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method

required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b), or whether the applicant is proposing a different method.

¢ Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of the Appendix of Rev.

Proc. 2008-52 (or its successor).

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)



Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 7
Part Il Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject
to section 263A or long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions)).

Section A—Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct
and indirect costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate
and, where appropriate, capitalize direct and indirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts. Include a description of the
method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation of
such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property produced, and property acquired for resale. The description
must include the following:

1 The method of allocating direct and indirect costs (i.e., specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other reasonable
allocation methaod).

2 The method of allocating mixed service costs (i.e., direct reallocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the labor-
based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation
method).

3 The method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (i.e., simplified production with or without the historic absorption
ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permissible variations, the U.S.
ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B—Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible
personal property produced or property acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section
460. Mark “N/A™ in a box if those costs are not incurred by the applicant. If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are
not fully included to the extent required. Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method

Direct material

Direct labor

Indirect labor

Officers’ compensation (not |nclud|ng selllng actlvmes)

Pension and other related costs

Employee benefits . .

Indirect materials and supplies .

Purchasing costs .

Handling, processing, assembly, and repackaglng costs

Offsite storage and warehousing costs .

11 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery aIIowance for equment and facmtles

placed in service and not temporarily idle Co

12  Depletion .

13 Rent . .

14  Taxes other than state IocaI and forelgn income taxes

15 Insurance .

16  Utilities

17  Maintenance and repalrs that relate to a productlon resale or Iong-term contract actlwty

18 Engineering and design costs (not including section 174 research and experimental
expenses) e

19 Rework labor, scrap, and spoﬂage

20 Tools and equipment . .

21 Quality control and inspection .

22 Bidding expenses incurred in the soI|C|tat|on of contracts awarded to the appllcant

23 Licensing and franchise costs .

24 Capitalizable service costs {including mlxed service costs) .

25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capltal)

26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to long-term contracts .

27  Interest

28 Other costs (Attach a hst of these costs )

COWONOOG HEWN =
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Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 8
method of Cost Allocation (see instructions) (continued)

Section C—Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its
method for these costs.)

CWO~NOOGO HEWN =

-

11

Present method Proposed method

Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses .

Research and experimental expenses not included in Section B, I|ne 26
Bidding expenses not included in Section B, line 22

General and administrative costs not included in Section B

Income taxes

Cost of strikes

Warranty and product Ilablllty costs

Section 179 costs .

On-site storage . .

Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery aIIowance not mcluded in Sectlon B
line 11

Other costs (Attach a I|st of these costs )

Schedule E—Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions)

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note. See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes in the instructions for information regarding automatic changes
under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 1400I, 1400L, or former section 168. Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late elections
and election revocations (see instructions).

1

2

4a

Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11 (CLADR)? . . . . OYes [ONo
If “Yes,” the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(iii).

Is any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section (e.g., section

26347, . . . . e e e e e ... .. ... .. OYes OnNo
If “Yes,” enter the appllcable sectlon |

Has a depreciation, amortization, or expense election been made for the property (e.g., the election under

sections 168(f)(1), 179,0r179C)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . < . . . . .. [OvYes ONo
If “Yes," state the election made »

To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property belng changed Include in the description the
type of property, the year the property was placed in service, and the property’s use in the applicant's trade or business or
income-producing activity.

If the property is residential rental property, did the applicant live in the property before renting it? . . Oyves [ONo
Is the property public utiity property? . . . . . . . e . . . . . .. UOYes [ONo
To the extent not already provided in the applicant’s descnptnon of its present method attach a statement explaining how the
property is treated under the applicant's present method (e.g., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under
Regulations section 1.162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc.).

If the property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the
proposed change to depreciate or amortize the property.

If the property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following
information for both the present (if applicable) and proposed methods:

The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.g., section 168(g)).

The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C.B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or
under section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B. 745, for each asset depreciated under
former section 168 (ACRS); an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not
been identified by the applicant.

The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method.

The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e.g., 200% declining balance
method under section 168(b)(1)).

The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property.

The applicable convention of the property.

A statement of whether or not the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as provided by section
168(k), 168(l), 168(m), 168(n), 1400L(b), or 1400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, also provide an explanation
as to why no special depreciation allowance was or will be claimed.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)



George Snow Scholarship Fund, Inc.
Attachment to Form 3115

Tax Year Ended: December 31, 2013
TIN: 59-2162597

Statement | - Schedule A Attachment

The cash method of accounting was used when preparing the tax return balance sheet for the

period ending December 31, 2012

Statement Il - Schedule A Attachment

Variance Description
18,053 Income accrued but not received
80,590 Expenses accrued but not paid

Accrual Basis Cash Basis
Audited Financials Form 990
Assets 4,430,347 4,412,294
Liabilities 1,344,569 1,263,979
Net Assets 3,085,778 3,148,315 (62,537)

Statement Ill - Information Required by Rev. Proc. 2011-14, Sec. 5.01
George Snow Scholarship Fund, Inc., hereby agrees to all of the conditions of Rev. Proc. 2011-14.

Statement IV - Schedule A Attachment

Please find the attached 2012 Form 990 and 2012 Audited Financial Statements
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CERIIFIEDL PUBIITGC ACLCOLNIANTIS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
George Snow Scholarship Fund, Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of George Snow Scholarship Fund,
Inc (the “Organization”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December
31, 2012, and the related consolidated statement of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the consolidated financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management I1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements 1n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amernica Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In
the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
Including the assessment of the nisks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements In
order to design audit procedures that are appropnate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control Accordingly, we express
no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the approprnateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of George Snow Scholarship Fund, Inc as of December 31, 2012, and the
changes In their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America

%{M Gelbor LLp

Boca Raton, Florida
November 8, 2013

2401 NW Boca Raton Boulevard ¢ Boca Raton, FL 33431-6632 ¢ t: 561367 1040 ¢ f: 561 75032306
4455 Military Trad, Suite 201 ¢ Jupiter, FL 33458-4843 ¢ : 5616228920 & f: 5616241151
490 Sawgrass Coiporate Partkway, Suite 200 ¢ Sunuse, FL 33325-6254 ¢ t: 9549743544 ¢ f: 9549743680

PCAOB Regitered www.daszkalbolton.com AGN Affilated Offices W orkbude



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Property and equipment
Deferred scholarships expense

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accrued habilities
Deferred revenue
Deferred scholarships payable
Total habilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 2,256,725 $ 442 538 $ 163,387 $ 2,862,650
252,395 1,346 8.613 262,354
14,246 - - 14,246
36,459 - - 36,459
- 1,254,638 - 1,254,638
$ 2,559,825 $ 1,698,522 $ 172,000 $ 4,430,347
$ 13641 % - $ - $ 13,641
76,290 - - 76,290
- 1,254,638 - 1,254,638
89,931 1,254,638 - 1,344,569
2,469,894 443,884 172,000 3,085,778
$ 2,469,894 $ 443,884 $ 172,000 $ 3,085,778
$ 2,559,825 $ 1,698,522 $ 172,000 $ 4,430,347

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Support and revenues
Contributions
Scholarships
Program awards
Added value fees
Fundraising events, net of expenses
Interest and dividend income
Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenue

Expenses
Program services
Scholarships
Program expenses
Management and general
Total expenses

Other iIncome (expense)
Investment realized and unrealized income, net
Investment expenses
Total other iIncome

Increase In net assets

Net assets, beginning of year, as previously presented

Reclassification of restricted net assets

Net assets, beginning of year, as reclassified

Net assets, end of year

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 82,957 - $ - $ 82,957
- 555,780 - 555,780
40,334 - - 40,334
- 55,258 - 55,258
305,609 - - 305,609
12,053 11,505 - 23,558
505,674 (505,674) - -
946,627 116,869 - 1,063,496
346,674 - - 346,674
135,672 - - 135,672
301,444 - - 301,444
783,790 - - 783,790
38,921 47 775 - 86,696
(3,062) (4,222) - (7,284)
35,859 43 553 - 79,412
198,696 160,422 - 359,118
2,271,198 243,462 212,000 2,726,660
- 40,000 (40,000) -
2,271,198 283,462 172,000 2,726,660
$ 2,469,894 443,884 $ 172,000 $ 3,085,778

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase In net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase In net assets to net

cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Realized and unrealized gains on investments
Changes In assets and liabilities
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments, net

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Interest paid
Taxes paid

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

-4 -

$ 359,118

6,908
86,696

(5,461)
4,448
15,975
467,684

(9,778)
902,037
892,259

1,359,043

1,502,707

$ 2,862,650




GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 represent those
of the George Snow Scholarship Fund, Inc (*GSSF”) and ts wholly owned subsidiary, GSSF Services, LLC
(“GSSFS") (collectively, the “Organization”) GSSF 1s a non-profit organization incorporated n the State of
Flonda in 1981 GSSF 1s exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code The
purpose of the Organization I1s to provide educational grants to the deserving young people of Palm Beach
and Northern Broward Counties of Florida The Organization administers scholarships for other
individuals, corporations and organizations GSSFS Is a single member LLC formed under the laws of the
State of Florida on February 27, 2012 GSSFS has been created and maintained for the sole purpose of
housing scholarship fund assets for the purpose of shielding GSSF from potential hability related to these
assets

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the consolidated amounts of GSSF and GSSFS
These entities collectively are referred to as the “Organization” All significant intercompany transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization’s consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting Iin
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of Amernica (*GAAP”) The
Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes
of net assets unrestricted net assets, temporanly restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net
assets

Unrestricted Net Assets — not subject to donor-imposed restrictions Unrestricted net assets may
be designated for specific purposes by the actions of the Board of Directors

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may be fulfilled by
the actions of the Board of Directors or become unrestricted at the date specified by the donor

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — subject to donor-imposed stipulations that are to be
maintained permanently

Management estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amount of assets and habilities and disclosures of
contingencies at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses recognized dunng the reporting period Actual results may differ from those estimates

Bequests
The Organization I1s a beneficiary under various wills and trust agreements Related amounts are

recorded either when a will 1s declared valid by a probate court, or when the Organization i1s notified as a
beneficiary of a trust and the amounts are measurable

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restncted by the
donor Amounts received that are restricted for future periods (time restriction) or are restricted by the
donor for specific purposes (purpose restriction) are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support that increases the respective net asset classes



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Contributions, continued

When a donor restriction expires, (that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restnction 1s
accomplished), restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restriction If a restriction is fulfilled in the same time
period in which the contribution is received, the contribution 1s reported as unrestricted

Fund Raising
The Organization’s consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with Accounting

Standard Codification 958 (*ASC"), Accounting for Costs of Activities of Not-for-Profit Organizations and
State and Local Government Entities that include Fund Raising The ASC establishes criteria for
accounting and reporting for any activity that solicits contributions

Special Events
The Organization recognizes special event income In the year the event occurs Special event iIncome 1s

reflected net of its related expenditures

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and money market funds Cash equivalents include
highly liquid secunties with a maturity of ninety days or less when acquired

Valuation of Investments at Fair Value

The Organization measures its financial assets at farr value Fair value 1s defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability (1e, the “exit price™ in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date

The Organization follows a fair value hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use
of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable
inputs be used when available Observable inputs are those that market participants would use in pricing
the asset or liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Organization
Unobservable inputs reflect the Organization’s assumption about the inputs market participants would use
In pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances

The fair value hierarchy i1s categorized into three levels based on the inputs as follows

Level 1: Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
habilities that the Organization has the ability to access Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities does
not entail a significant degree of judgment

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
Inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Valuation based on Iinputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Property and depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at cost If purchased or fair value If contnbuted Depreciation 1s provided
over the estimated useful lives ranging from five to fifteen years on the respective assets on a straight-line
basis

Major replacements and betterments of bulldings, building improvements and equipment are capitalized while
repairs and minor replacements are charged to operations

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amount of the Organization’s financial instruments, which include cash and cash equivalents,
accrued expenses, and other assets and liabilities, approximate their fair values due to ther short-term
maturities

Income Taxes

GSSF 1s exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and Chapter 220 13 of the Florida Statutes The Fund has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that 1s not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code Accordantly there 1s no
provision for Income taxes

GSSFS 1s a limited hability company and as a result, income tax liabilities are passed through to GSSF,
its sole member

The Organization has adopted FASB ASC 740-10-25, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes The
Organization will record a hability for uncertain tax positions when it 1s more likely than not that a tax
position would not be sustained If examined by the taxing authority The Organization continually
evaluates expirnng statues of mitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new
authoritative rulings

The Organization’s evaluation on December 31, 2012 revealed no uncertain tax positions that would have
material impact on the financial statements The Organization i1s not subject to examination by income
tax authonties for periods prior to 2010 The Organization does not believe that any reasonably possible
changes will occur within the next twelve months that will have a matenal impact on the financial
statements

Endowment Funds

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2012 consist of five (5) endowment funds
Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2012 consist of one (1) endowment fund established to
support scholarships funds and two (2) quasi endowment funds established to support scholarship and
award program services Endowment fund contributions mostly are subject to donor restrictions that
stipulate that the principal amount be held and indefinitely invested by the Organization, with the
investment earnings available for scholarship and award program services As required by generally
accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions




GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Endowment Funds, continued

The Organization has established endowment investment and cashflow policies that attempt to subject
endowed funds to low investment risk and provide its scholarship and award program services from
current Income Endowment assets are invested in cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, mutual funds,
fixed iIncome securities and stock The Organization seeks to builld endowment assets through additional
contributions The Organization has a policy of appropnating for distributions each semester based on the
endowment funds’ investment income from the previous year that 1s not permanently restricted, and the
Organization generally expends either all or a portion of the endowment funds’ investment income for
scholarship program services each semester In the fiscal year following receipt The Organization’s
current cashflow policy 1s not expected to allow the Organization’s endowment funds to grow due to
market investment returns This 1s consistent with the Organization’s objectives to provide income for its
scholarship’s program, preserve endowment asset values without subjecting them to substantial rnsk, and
provide additional real growth through new gifts

Date of Management's Review

The Organization evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure n the
consolidated financial statements through November 8, 2013, which 1s the date the consolidated financial
statements were available to be 1ssued

NOTE 3 — PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During 2012, $40,000 was reclassiflied from permanently restricted net assets to temporarily
restricted net assets, as the amount was previously misclassified The amount has been corrected
to reflect its proper classification as a quasi endowment

NOTE 4 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

In accordance with the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, from December 31,
2010, through December 31, 2012, all funds 1n "non-interest-bearing transaction accounts" are insured In
full by the FDIC This unhimited coverage 1s in addition to, and separate from, the coverage of at least
$250,000 avallable to depositors under the FDIC’s general deposit insurance rules During December, the
Organization hquidated certain of its investments as part of a change of its Investment Advisor, effective
January 3, 2013 As a result, the Organization had $784,041 of funds in excess of FDIC insured limits at
December 31, 2012

NOTE 5 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 31, 2012

Computer equipment $ 14,126
Fumiture and fixtures 22,904
Leashold improvements 18,243
Other Equipment 15,900
71,173

Less accumulated depreciation (34,714)
$ 36,459

The Organization’s depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $6,908



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 — INVESTMENTS

Investments that are stated at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy, In
accordance with FASB ASC 820 (See Note 2) All investments held at fair value at December 31, 2012 are
summarized below

Fair Value Measurement

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Certificates of deposit $ 213,833 $ 213,833 $ - $ -
Mutual funds 9,959 9,959 - -
Fixed income secunties 12,614 12,614 - -
Stock 27 27 - -
$ 236,433 $ 236,433 $ - $ -

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the consolidated
statement of activities for the year ended December 31, 2012

Interest and divdend income $ 23,558
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 86,696
110,254

Less Investment expenses (7,284)
Total investment gains $ 102,970
Investment income $ 23,558
Investment gain, net (other expense) 79,412
$ 102,970

The Organization owns a 12 5% interest in a privately held imited habiity company This investment 1s
accounted for using the equity method of accounting Accordingly, the investment 1s recorded at
acquisition cost, adjusted for the Organization’s share of equity in the undistributed earnings or losses of
the entity The carrying value of the investment at December 31, 2012 was $25,921 and has been
included within the investments classification in the Organization’s consolidated statement of financial
position



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 — LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization had a lease for office space which expired June 2013 Rent expense for the year ended
December 31, 2012 was $21,167

On October 30, 2012, the Organization entered into a 5-year lease agreement with an unrelated
third party for new office space The new lease commences June 2013 and calls for monthly rental
payments of $277 plus share of common area maintenance and taxes

The Organization also leases storage space and equipment under various operating leases Rent
expense under these operating leases was $6,037 in 2012

The minimum future lease payments under operating leases at December 31, 2012 were as follows

Year Ending Amount
2013 $ 15,158
2014 5,663
2015 3,319
2016 3,319
2017 2,489

Thereatter -
$ 29,948

NOTE 8 — DEFERRED SCHOLARSHIPS

Deferred scholarships expense and deferred scholarships payable represent scholarship amounts
granted by the Organization to qualified recipients but not yet paild Scholarships are expected to be
paid out over a four-year period Deferred amounts have been included as an asset and a hability of
equal amount on the Organization’s statement of financial position and therefore, have no impact on
the Organization’s change In net assets

NOTE 9 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Organization’s temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes

Scholarships and specific program support $ 443,884

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purposes
restrictions specified by donors as follows

Scholarships paid 346,674
Program expenses 135,672
Other 23,328

$ 505,674

-10 -



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 — PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Organization’s permanently restricted net assets are available for the following purposes

Scholarships and awards $ 172,000

NOTE 11 — ENDOWMENTS

The Organization’s endowment assets consist of six (6) individual funds established for the purpose
of granting scholarships to qualified students and two (2) individual quasi endowment funds which
were designated by the Organization’s board of directors for scholarships The endowment assets
consist of donor-restricted funds and board designated funds As required by GAAP, net assets
assoclated with endowment funds are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions At December 31, 2012, the farr value of the eight (8) funds was $615,884, out of which
$443,884 and $172,000 represent temporarily and permanently restricted net assets, respectively Any
periodic deficiencies within the endowment fund balances result from unfavorable market fluctuations
and/or from the continued appropnation for the scholarship grants that were deemed prudent by the
Board of Directors

The following 1s a summary of the Organization’s endowment funds net asset composition by type of
fund as of December 31, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted endowment funds $ 268,884 $ 172,000 $ 440,884
Board-designated endowment funds 175,000 - 175,000
Total endowments net assets $ 443,884 $ 172,000 $ 615,884

-11 -



GEORGE SNOW SCHOLARSHIP FUND, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 — ENDOWMENTS, CONTINUED

The changes in the Organization’s endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2012
are as follows

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, December 31, 2011,

as previously presented $ 243,462 $ 212,000 $ 455,462
Reclassification of restricted net assets 40,000 (40,000) -
Net assets, December 31, 2011, as reclassified 283,462 172,000 455,462
Investment return

Investment Income 11,463 42 11,505

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 29,355 18,420 47,775

Investment fees (3,731) (491) (4,222)
Contributions 135,000 - 135,000
Amounts appropriated for expenditures (11,665) (17,971) (29,636)
Endowment net assets, December 31, 2012 $ 443,884 $ 172,000 $ 615,884

NOTE 12 — TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Organization’s Treasurer provides monthly bookkeeping and accounting services to the
Organization For the year ended December 31, 2012, fees totaling $37,614 were paid to the
Treasurer and classified within management and general expenses on the consolidated statement
of activities

-12-
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax QNN e R0T
Form Under section 501{(c}, 527, or 4947(a)({1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black iung
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or pri_vate foundation) Open to Publlc
internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return 1o satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning ,and ending
B Check i applicable G Name of organzation 0 Employer identification number
X Adcress change Gecrge Snow Scheolarship Fund Inc
|:| Name changs Doaing Business As 59-—-21 62597
Number and street (or P O box if mai is nol delivered to sireet address) Room/surie E Telephone number
L vt et 201 Plaza Real 260 561-347-6799
I:I Termmnated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
D Amended retura Boca Raton FL 33432 G Gross recerpiss 2,584,323
i F Name and address of pnncipal officer
f,] Application pending . Hia} Is this a group retumn for affiiztes? D Yes EI No
Timothy Snow
201 Plaza Real St+te 260 Hib) Are all affilates includec? D Yes ::I No
Boca Raton FL 334 32 If'No.” attach a iist (see instruchons)
| Tax-exemgt status E_(T SC1(cX3) ]—I s0fey ) 4 fnsertno) F 4947(a)(1) or ﬂ 527
4 website b WWW. SChOlarShip . Org H(c) Group exemphon number P
¥ Form of organization ’f< Corporation . Trust r—| Assaciation Tomer > | L Year of formabon i M_State oflegai domicite
Part | Summary
1 Brnefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activiies . .
§ To provide college scholarships to high _school graduates
g from contributed funds and funds raised through various
§ events. ) ) )
3 2 Check this box >D Iif the organizaton discontinued its operations of disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
@ | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Fart VI, line 12} o ) 31 25
8| 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 15) 4 | 24
"é § Total number of iIndividuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) . LS 2
:‘(3 6 Total number of voiunteers (estimate If necessary) . ) 6 0
TaTotal unrefated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ) 7a 5,275
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34 7b ~5,075
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contnbutions and graats (Part VI, line h) . 813,324 998,287
£l 9 Program service revenus (Part VI, ine 2g) O
@ | 10 investmentincame (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3. 4, and 7d) 27,982 76,344
Z | 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, calumn (A), Iines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and t1e) 142,416 56,353
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 imust equal Part Vill_column (A}, line 12) 983,722 1,130,984
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, ines 1-3) 317,206 346,675
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A}, line 4) ] 0
® | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, ines 5-10) 177,703 194,812
E 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) o 0
2| bTotal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 95,366
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Iines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 276,945 254,688
18 Total expenses Add hnes 13—17 {must equal Part 1X. column (A}, line 25) 771,854 796,175
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 211,868 334,809
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
z= 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) o ‘ 3,283,264 4,412,294
<3 21 Total labiltes (Part X, Ine 26) ) 1,127,819 1,263,979
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from line 20 2,155,445 3,148,315

Partll ___ Signature Biock

Under penaities of perjury, } deciare that { have examned this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it1s

true, correct, and comw:aranon’y reparer (other than officer) 1s based on ali information of which preparer has any knowledge
TP —— [ & AN
Sign Sifhature 3 afficer Date
Here } Tim Snow President
Type of print name ana title
PrintType preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check I:I | PTIN
Paid John J Mat:ieis, CPA settemployed | POOO57370
Preparer | e  » Matteis and Company LLC msend__ 27-0876879
Use Onty 29 SE 5th st
Firn's address P Boca R.aton, FL 33432_6019 Phone no 561_241‘4444
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see nstructions) R i X Yes | INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form (2012}
DAA
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rom 990

Departmer of the Treasury
internal Revenus Senice

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

tnder section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit trust or prnivate foundation)
P The organization may have 1o use a copy of this return to sahsfy stale reporting requirements

OME Ne 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A Forthe 2012 calenda_tvear,g tax year beginning

. and ending

B Checkfapphcable € Name of orgamzatan

@ Address chenge

George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

Diong Business As

D Employer identification number

59-2162597

J Mame charge

D Initial retuim

Numper and sireet for PO box if mal s nol deluered ta street address)

201 Plazaz Real

Reorr 'suite

260

£ Telephcne number

561-347-6799

Ly tov.n or post office state, and ZIF code

Boca Raton

|1
|_ Totinmated

D Amended return FL 33432

G 5r0ss receiplsd

2,584,323

F Name and address of pnncipal oficer

Timothy Snow
201 Plaza Real Ste 260
Boca Raton FI. 33432

L[ Apphcatun pending

1 Tax-sxempt status ,X S01(cn3) J—LE-O‘}(cs { ) A (insertno

‘—| 3947 (ant or J

527

J__website  WWW.Scholarship.oxg

H(b} Are all affiliates included?
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— Rl
H(a) s tns 3 group retum for affilaies? | | Yes ‘L& No

U Yes B No

H(c) Group exemphon nurnber »

K Form ~organzeton | X Caroration | | Trust ‘F | pssocaton | Othar

1 L Year of formation

M Stale of legai comicie

_Partl Summary
1 Briefly descnibe the crganization's mission or most significant activities
g To provide college schelarships te high school graduates
a from contributed funds and funds raised through various
§ events.
8 2 Check this box b‘j if the organization discontinued its ope:ations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 25
_g 4 Number of indepandent voting members of the gaverning body (Part Vi, ine 1b) 4 24
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V. line 2a) 5 2
g § Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) & 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 7a 5,275
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7h ~5,075
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part Vill line 1h) 813,324 998,287
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part Viii line 2g) 0
& ! 10 Investment income (Part VitL. column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) 27,982 76,344
&1 41 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Sc. 9c. 10¢, and 11&) 142,416 56,353
12 Total revenue — add ines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, colurnn (A) line 12} 983,722 1,130,984
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A}, ines 1-3) 317,206 346,675
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, coluren (A, line 4) D
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefts (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10; 177,703 194,812
g 16aPiofessional fundraising fees (Part 1X column (A), lng 11e) 0
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) 95,366
Wi | 17 Other sxpanses (Pari X, column (A} fines 11a—11d 11f-24e) 276,945 254,688
18 Tolal expenses Add hnes 13-17 {must equal Part IX. column (A). line 25} 771,854 796,175
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 211,868 334,809
S Beginning of Current Year End of Year
€8 20 Total assets (Part X, Ine 16) 3,283,264 4,412,294
<2 21 Total labiities (Part X, line 26) 1,127,819 1,263,979
23| 22 Net assets or fund balancss Sublract ine 21 from ling 20 2,155,445 3,148,315

Part i Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, i declare that | have axamined this return including accompanying schedutes and statements, and to the bost o

true, correct, and compiete Deaclaration of preparer (other (han officer) 1s based on all infermaton of wiuch preparer has any knowledge

f my knowiedge and behief s

i

’ Signature o officer

Slgn Date
Here ’ Tim Snow President
Type of print name and Utle
FrntType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D i | PTN
Paid John J Matteis, CPA self snployed | POOOSTITO
Preparer Firm's name » Matteis and COlTlD any LLC Firms EIN ¥ 27-0876879
Use Only 29 SE 5th S5t

Furn s address P Boca Raton, F1, 33432-6019

Phone no

561-241-4444

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X[Yes * |No

gor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate 1nstructions.
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Form 990 {2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Ing 59-2162597 Page 2
Part il  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part [l X

1 Bnefly descrnbe the organization’s mission

To provide college scholarships to high school graduates
from contributed funds and funds raised through various
events.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 890-EZ7 D Yes @ No
Ii "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Didthe ciganization cease conducung, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . ) D Yes @ No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomphshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Sechion 501(c){3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to othets,
the tofal expenses, and revenue, f any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) {Expenses § 619,151 inciuaing grants ofs 346,675 ) (Revenus $ }
Manage and raise funds for college scholarships to high
school students

4b (Code Y(Expenses $ including granis of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code. }{Expenses $ ncluding grants of§ )} {Revenue $ )

4d Other program services {Descrnbe in Schedule O}

(Expenses § 10,350 including grants of$ ) {(Revenue § )
4e Tolal program service expenses P 629,501

DAA Forr 990 2012
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Form 990 (2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4847(a)}(1) (cther than a prvate foundation)? if "Yes.”

complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required fo complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributors (see instruchons)? 21 X
3 Didthe organization engage in direct or indirect pelitical campaign activities on behalf of or in appostiion to

candidates for public office? f Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | ) 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizatien engage n labbying activibes, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part i ) 4

5 Is the organizatton a section 501{c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501{c}B) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or sinilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 1f "Yes," compiete Schedule C
Part 1l 5 X

8 Did the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the night to provide adwvice on the distnbution or investment of ameunts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part } 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements o preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures” If ' Yes,' compiete Schedule D, Part I 7
8 Did the organizaton maintain collections of works of art fistorical treasures, or other similar assels? If “Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounis not isted in Pan X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, cred(t repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Scheduie D Part IV 9
10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restncted
endowments, permanent ehdowments or quasi-endowmenis? If “Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part v 10 X

11 If the organizalion's answer to any of the foliowing queshons 1s "Yes.” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VAL VI IX, of X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment tn Part X, line 107 if "Yes,"

complete Schedule D Fart VI Map X
b Dud the arganization report an amount for nvestments—other securtties in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization repart an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that s 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 182 [f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIi 11¢ X
d [nd the organization report an ameunt for other assets in Part X, tine 15 thatis 5% or more of #s total assets
reportad in Part X, hne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedute D Part IX . 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other iabilibies in Part X, ine 257 If "Y&s." complefe Schedule D, Part X e} X
f D the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a feotnete that addresses
the orgarization's hiability for uncertaim tax pesitons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes " complete Scheduie D, Part X H1f X
12a Did the organizafion obfain separate, independant audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and X . . 12a X
b Was the orgamzation included ih consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," and «f
the organization answered "No" {o line 12a, then completing Schedute D, Parts X1 and XNl 1s opttonal 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170th)(1){AX)? If *Yes,” complete Schedute E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ] 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising. business, iInvestment, and program service activities ouiside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if "Yes,” compiete Schedule F, Pants | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X column (A), ne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entty located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts it and IV o 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A} Iine 3 more than $5.000 of aggregate grants or assistance
10 individuals located outside the United States? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV . 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of mere than 315,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services en
Part IX, column (A}, lines § and 11e? If "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) ) 17 X
18  Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraisng event gross income and contnbuotions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? i "ves,” complete Schedule G, Part |l 181 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15.000 of gross income from gaming acavities on Part Viit, line 9a7?
If "Yes," complete Scheduie G, Part Il 19 X
20a Dnd the orgamzation operate one or more hospital facilines? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H ) 20a X
b 1f'Yes" te ine 20a_did the organization attach a copy of s audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (z012)

DAA
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Form 980 {(2012) Geoxrge Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued}
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government of organization
in the United States on Part IX column (A}, line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts i and Il 21 X
22 Did the arganization report more than $5 000 of grants and other assisiance to individuals in the United States
on Pari [X column {A), line 27 if "Yes,” complete Seneduie §. Parts [ and Ht o 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer Yes' fo Part Vil, Section A, ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
orgamization's current and former officers. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes," complete Schedule J 231 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principat amount of more than
$100 00Q as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes,” answel lines 24b
through 24d and compiete Schedule K If “No " go to line 25 24a X
b Dud the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization mamtain an escrow accounf other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of " issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Sechon 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organmization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefif transachon with a disqualified person n a priar
year, and that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prier Forms 890 or 990-EZ27
if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part [ 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, kay employee, highest compensated employee, of
disqualfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes " complete Schedule L, Part I 26
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance fo an officer, director, trusiee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% contolied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, ' compiete Schedule L, Part 1} 27 X
28 Was the organmization a party to a business transaction with one of the following pariies (see Schedule L
Part IV insfructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trusiee or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part [V 28a X
b A family member of a cunient or former officer, director. trustse, or key employee? If "Yes ™ complete
Schedule L, Part IV ) . 28b X
¢ An enhty of which a current or former officer director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect cwner? It *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c| X
29  Did the orgamizabion receive more than $25,000 it non-cash contributions? If "Yes ' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Didthe organization receive contnbutions of ar, histcrical treasures. or other similar asseis, or qualfied
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the arganization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' compiete Schedule N
Part [ 31 X
32 Dud the organization sell exchange, dispose of, or hansfer more than 25% of is net assets? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part |l 32 X
33 Duid the organization own 100% of an enfity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sectons 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | ) 33| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxabie entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts 11, I,
or IV, and Pant V, line 1 ) 34 .4
35a Dud the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" fo line 35a, did the orgamzation receive any payment from or engagé in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b)13)7 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 35b
36 Section 501({c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
related organization? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part Vi ) 37 X
38 Didthe organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © 381 X

DAA

Form 990 12012
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Farm 990 (2012; George Snow Scholarship Fund Ingc 59-2162597 Page 5
Part Vv Statemments Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response {o any question in this Part V L

Yes| No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Entar -0- If not applicable ) 1a| O
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- i not applicable 1| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings o pnze winners? ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitta of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a| 2
b ifatieastone 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required fedarat employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and Za s greater than 230, you may be required o e-file (see instruchions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a
b If'Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation 1n Scheadule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financtal account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securtties account, of other financial
account)? 4a X
b If “Yes.” enter the name of the forewgn country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 t, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shalter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a
b [id any taxable party notify the organization that £ was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
¢ If*Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the arganization file Form B886-T? 5¢C
8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normailly greater than $106.000, and did the
organization sohcit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chartable contributions? 6a X
b If"Yes,” did the orgamzations include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductivie? 6b

7  Organtzations that may receive deductibte contributions under section 170(c})

a [xudthe organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? ] 7b

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was

required to file Form 82827 o i i 7c

If “yes,” iIndicate the number of Forms 3282 filed duning the year L't'ﬂ

Did the orgamization recenve any funds. directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personat benefit contract? Te

Did the organizaton, dunng the year pay premiums, directly or imdirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f

If the organization receved a contribution of qualified Intetlectual property did the crganization file Form 8899 as required”? 7g

If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, diwd the orgamzation file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring orgamizations matntaining donor advised funds and section 508{a}(3) supporting

organizations Did the supporting arganization, or a donor advised fund mantained by a spensoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? g

9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions undel saction 48667 9a
b Did the orgamization make a distribution to a donar, donor adviscr, or related person? ) b

10 Sechion 501{c){7} organizations. Enter:

a |niation fees and capital contitbutions included on Fart Vi, fine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990 Part Vilt, ine 12, for public use of club faciibes 1Gb
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income fram members or shareholders 11a
b Grass income from other scurces {Do not net amounts due or paid to other scurces
against amounts due or recewved from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If‘'Yes 'enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recaived or accrued dunng the year L1 2b
13 Section 501(c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance 1ssuers
a Is the organtzation licensed to issue gualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for adartional information the arganization must report on Scheduie G
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization I1s required io maintawin by the states in which
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualfied heaith plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

14a DOid the organization receive any paymenis for indoor tanning senvices dunng the tax year? 14a X

b_If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payvmenis? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14h

DAA Form 990 2013,
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Form 990 (2012) George Snow Scholarship ¥und Inc 59-2162597 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bedy at the end of the tar year 1a | 25
If there are tatenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authornity to an executive commitiee or simiar
committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent o 1| 24
2 Did any officer, duector, trustee, or key empioyee have a family refationship or a business relationshup with
any other officer director, trustee, or key employee? 2 | X
3 Dud the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing decuments since the prier Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  [id the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? & X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? & X
7a D the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goverming hody? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved io (or subject 1o approval by) membets,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? i X
8 Did the organization contemporanaously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year by the following
a The governing hody? ) g8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing bedy? sh | X
9  Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Secuon A, who cannot be reached at
the orgamzation’s mailing address? If “Yes " provide the names and addresses 1n Schedule O 8 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the mtemal Revenue Code )
Yes| No
10a Duid the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If ‘'Yes," did the organmization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the orgamization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organizalion provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govaerning body before fikng the form? 1a X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process If any, used by the orgamization to review this Form 890
12a Dnd the organization have a wrtten conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 ) 12a X
b Were officers, directors. or trustees, and key employees required 1o disclose annually interests that could give nse to cenflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the orgamzation regularly and consistently moniter and enforce compliance with the policy? If ' Yes.”
describe in Schedule O how this was done ] 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ] 13 X
14  Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15  Dxd the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparabihity data, and contemporaneous substansation of the deliberaton and decision?
a The orgamzation s CEO, Execulive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or Key employees of the organization ) 15b X
If "Yeg" to line 15& or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructions),
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entfity duning the year? ) ) 16a X
b If 'Yes.” did the organization follow a written pelicy or procedure requinng the organizafion to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax fa'w. and fake steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 1s required to be filed »None
18  Section 6104 reguires an organization io make #s Forms 1023 (or 1024 1f applicabie), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}{3)s only)
available for public inspection, indicate how you made these avallable Check ali that apply
;| Own website ] Another's website LX Upan reguest D Other (explain in Schedule O)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organizahion made its goverming documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available fo the public dunng the tax year
20 State the name, physical address and felephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization » Timothy &. Snow 201 Plaza Real, Ste 260
Boca Raton FL 33432 561-347-6799
DAA Forn 990 120142)
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Form 990 12012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 7
Part VIl Cempensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains & response to any queshion n this Part Vi [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Emplovees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
ciganizaton's tax year
e List all of the oiganization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whetner indwviduals or organizations) regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {8}, {E), and (F} if no compensation was paid
e List all of the crgamzation's current key employees. if any See instructions for defintion of "key employes ™
e Listthe orgamzation's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, directar, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Bex 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100.000 from the
organization and any related organizations
e List alt of the organization's former officers, key employees and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the orgamzation and any related organizations
o Listall of the organization's former directors or frustees that recetved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organizauon, more than 310,000 of 1eporlable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or diractors, instifutional trustees, officers, key employees highest
compensated emplayees, and former such persons

=
! J Check this box (f neither the organization nar any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} 8) (C} D} B {F)
Name and Tille Average Posthion Ruportable Repurtable Eslunated
hcurs per 1do pot check more thar cne compersation compensaben from amount of
ek bos uniess person 15 botl an {rom relaled other
thst any officer and a directoryustes) the organizaliang compensation
hours for =T ——r= organization W-3M029-MISC) rom the
reisted ‘i% 3 2 é ,;2;;5‘:; ;.? LN-211G96-MISC organization
oyanzatons  [za| E 1 & |2 [2a8] 3 and retaled
below dotied |5 E] B -g‘ 85 - organzations
lines E ;: Tr% _;::"
3N 2
N &
(WM.J. Mike Arts
0.00
Chairman of Board 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{2)Richard A Murddch
Q.00
Vice Chairman 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(3Scott H. Bdams
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 1] 0
{#Robin Deyo
0.00
Trustee 0.00 | X 0 0 4]
sy derry Fedele
0.00
Trustee D.00 | X 0 0 D
) Ingrid Fulmer
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{Gregory J. Cryan
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X O 0 0
B Franklin D, Feiller
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{9 Thomas Head
. Q.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)Zulna Heriscar
0.00
Trustee 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1mRobert W. Ingalls
_ 0.00
Trustee Emeritus 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 2012
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Form 99012012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc  59-2162597 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A {8} (C} (D) {E} {F)
Name apd ttte Average Pos tiop Reportable Reporiable Estmated
hcurs per 1do not cherk more than one compensation sompensation from amount of
doeh box, unless person 1s both an from related Sther
st any officer and a directortrustee) the: orgamzalions sompensation
hours for —— orgamzation (W-2/106%-MISC) from the
retated ia_ G % g Sg :c:' {W-2/1099-MISC) organizaton
organcators fxz| ELR | = |23 2 and related
below dotted | 2E| & 4 [#5] ° organizatisns
linej gl = 2 5
£l g ¢ 5
[ [ G}
[V g ?_"
1izDavid Hofer
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13)Kristi Jackson
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X ) 0 0
(19Donald A. Marrq
0.00
Trustee 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(15)Barbara Cambia
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{16)Albert Petrangeli
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 4] 0 D
1iJennifer S. Sn
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 O 0
ts)Eduardo Sordo
~0.00
Trustee 0.00 [X D 0 0
{t19)Joel T. Strawn
_ 0.00
Trustee 0.00 [X 0 0 0
1b  Sub-total »
¢ Totaf from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A > 192,493
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) . » 192,493
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not imited to those histed above) who received more than $100,000 in
repottable compensaticn from the organization P
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, kay empioyee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If *es " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  Forany individual isted on fine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and relafed organizations greater than $156 0007 If ' Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 1 X
5 Did any person isted on iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? if Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independert contractors that received more than $100.000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear

A (8} .
Nane and buskiess addrass Descrption of services

.G
compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not imited to those listed above) who
received more than $100.000 of compensation from the orgaruzation 0

DAA

Form 990 {2012
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Form 990 (2012) George_ Snow Scholarship Fund Ing 59-2162597 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensaied Employees (continued)
(A} B) ) (D} (E) (F)
Name and tile Auerage Positton Reportable Repsriable Estimated
hours per {ds not check more than one compensaton compensalion from arnount of
week box uniess person 15 both an from related other
(st anv ofticer and a directontrustes) the organizations compensation
higurs for — = organzaton (WW-27108-MISC)H from the
releted ii g:i 5.? j? 3;.} 3 {W-2/1099-0415C) argamization
organzatons  [zal |3 | ¢ E‘;@: 2 and related
belowdotted |25} E Zjesl v organ:zations
line) N ] 3
aj £ 31 %
¢ T
(12}Albert Travasos
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0
{133Joseph W. Veccia
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0
(1)Frank Barbieri,| Jr
0.00
Trustee 0.00 IX 0 0
{153Sandra C. Snow
0.00
Trustee Emeritus 0.00 |X 0 0
(15fWilliam Altier
0.00
Trustee Emeritus 0.00 | X 0 0
(17)Stephen L Haskins
0.00
Trustee 0.00 |[X 0 0
fg)Timothy Snow
40.00
President 0.00 X 151,619 0
(19Rexann H. Joneg
0.00
Treasurer 0.00 p 4 40,874 0
ib Sub-total 3 192,493
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A »
d Total {(add lines 1b and 1¢} »
2 Total number of individuals (Including but not Iinited to those listed above) who received more than $100.000 n
reportable compensation from the organizaton b
Yes| No
3 D the organization list any former officer, diregtor, or trustee, kay employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J fer such individual 3
4  Forany individua! listed on line 1a 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150 0007 If ' Yes, complete Schedule J for such
indwidual ) 4
5 [ndany person histed on iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for serviges rendered fo the crganization? I “Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person 5

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for vour five highest compensated independent contraciors that received more than $180,000 of

compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

(A}
Nars and business address

(B} )
Cescrption of services

. i€}
Compensation

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors {including but not Itmited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,00C of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 120921
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Form 930 (2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc  59-2162597 Page 8
Part VIl Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (B} (C} @ (E) {F)
Name and tille Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par (o not check mere than cne compansation compensation from amount of
weeah box unless person 1S bow an from refated other
tlest any officar and a direclontnistea) the organizations compensaicn
Rows for —— = - ofganizaton {W-2/1069-MISC) from the
retated 22l 238 |58 ¢ (W-211G06-MISEY organtzation
oganzatons ozl £ 8 | e [ z| 3 and related
below doted  |55| g 3 |ga| © organizations
ane; - g & £ 5
£ = o 3
SR
3| & z
o E
(12)Jeffery E. Snow
_ 0.00
Secretary 0.900 X 4 0
{13)
{14}
{15)
(16)
(17}
(18)
{19)
1b Sub-total »
¢ Tolal from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A »
d _Total {add lines tb and 1c) >
2 Total number of individuals iincluding but not imited to those listed above) who teceived more than $100,0001n
reportable compensation from the organization »
Yes| No
3 D the orgamzation ist any former officer, director or trustee, key empioyee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? Iif “Yes” complete Schedute J for such individual 3
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of repertable compensation and other compensation from the
orgamzation and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes,” complete Schedute J for such
indvidual 4
5 [nd any person iisted on iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or ihdividual
for services rendered to the crganization? If ' Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax year
(A) (B) ]
Name and business address Dascrption of senices Comgensaton
2 Total number of Independent contraciors {including but not imited (o those listed above) who
recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization
DAA Form 990 (2012
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Form 998 (2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

59-2162597

Fage 9

Part VIE  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any guestion in this Part VIIL [~
(A} B) ) (D}
Tolal revenve Related or Unrelatzd Ruvenue
exempt BUSNESS excluded from tax
function revenue under sechons
B revenue 312 513 or 514
g‘g 1a Federated campaigns ta
Gg b Membership dues 1b
£ ¢ Fundraising svents 1c 110,029
B8 d Related organizations | 1d
g{% e ‘ovemment gianls (contrioutions) 1e
-‘_-? 5 T Al ofher conlnbuticns gifts, grants
55 ang silar amednts nol included aoove | 4 888,258
‘Eg a Noacash cortabubons nciuded i lnes 1311 §
88| h Total. Add lnes 1a-11 > 998,287
,'::' Busn Code
> 2a
&
% b
£ e
sl d
£l e
é" f Al other program service ravenue
o g Total. Add lines 2a-2f _ »
3 investment income (including dividends Interest,
and other simiar amounts) » 29,313 5,640 23,673
4 Income from investrment of tax-exempt bond proceseds
5 Royaliies »
{1) Real {r} Personat
Ba Gross rents
b Less rental exps
€ Rentalinc of {loss
d Net rental income or (ioss) »
7a Gross amount frond ) Secures i Cter
sales of assels
other than imventorg 1,195,157 10,166
b Less costoraler
hasis & sales exos 1,158,247 45
c Gam or (loss 36,910 10,121
d Net gain or {loss) > 47,031 47,031
@ 8a Gross income from fundraising events
s inct including $ 110,02%
é of contrbutions reported on ling 1¢}
5 See Part IV, Ing i§ a 351,765
£ | b Less direct expenses b 295,047
o ¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundratsing events > 56,718
9a Gross income from gaming achwtbes
SeePart iV line 19 a |
b Less direcl expenses b
c Netincome or {loss) from gaming activiies >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less cost of goeds sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventar »
Miccellaneous Rewenue Busn. Code
11a K-1 Portfolic Expense 900099 -365 ~-365
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add fines 11a-11d > -365
12 Totsl revenue, See instructons > 1,130,984 47,031 5,275 23,673

DAA

Form 990 2012,
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Form 990 (2012)

George Snow Scholarship Fund Incg

59-2162597

Part iX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Sechon 501(c}3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete caiumn (A)

Chack if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Part IX

Do not include amaunts reported on lines 6b feral o e Progrm ke Mansguent and Funrsing
7b, 3bL 9b, and 10b of Part Vil akpenses general enpenses EXPEASES
1 Grants and ofher assistance lo governments and
organizations 1 the U S Ses Part IV iine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuats in
the US See Part 1V, line 22 346,675 346,675
3 Grants and other assistance to governrnents[
organizations, and individuals outside the
.S See PartiV, Iines 15 and 16
4 Benefils paid to or for members
& Compensaton of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 151,619 37,905 37,905 75,809
6 Compensation nol ncluded above, to disquakfisd
peisons (as definsd under section 4958:fi(1H and
persons desciibed in section 4953(c)(31(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 31,740 25,716 3,799 2,225
8  Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include
settion 401{k) and 40%(b} employer rontributions)
8 Other employee benefits
10  Payroll taxes 11,453 9,279 1,371 803
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounhng 40,874 33,116 4,893 2,865
d Lobhbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Pari IV line {7
f Investment management fees 7,344 5,950 879 515
Q Other iifline 519 amount exceeds 10% sfune 25 solumn
{4 amount Lstare 14g =xpensas on Scheduls G}
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 5,612 4,547 672 393
14 Information technology 12,747 10,328 1,526 893
16 Reyalties
16  Occupancy 21,166 17,149 2,534 1,483
17 Travel
18 Payments of trave! or entertainmant expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5,784 4,686 692 406
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Dspreciation, depletion, and amorization 6,908 6,908
23 ‘insurance 1,718 1,392 206 120
24 CGiher expenses. itemize expenses not covered
abave (List muscellaneous expenses in lne 24e if
iime Zde amount exceeds 10% ofhine 25 column
{A) amount Tistfine 24 expenses on Schedule O )
a Direct Program Expenses 103,931 84,205 12,441 7,285
b Development 21,221 17,193 2,540 1,488
e COGS 10,350 10,350
d Telephcone 6,145 4,979 736 430
e Al other expenses 10,888 9,123 1,114 651
25  Toial functional expenses Add ines 1 ihicugh “4e 796,175 629,501 71,308 95,366
26 Joint costs. Complete this ime anty 1f the
organizancn reported i column (8} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundramsing solicitation Chech here ?‘L_ if
1ilowing SOF 98-2 {ASC 858-720}
DAA Form 990 2019
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Form 990 (2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response o any guestion in this Part X EL
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
i Cash—non-interest bearng 762,923 1 1,067,526
2  Savings and temporary cash nvestments 839,732 2 843,592
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recevable, net ) 4
5 Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Part !l of Schedule L . 5 -
6 Loans and other recewvables from other disqualified persons {as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)). persons descnbed n section 4958(c¢}{3){B) and contrnibuting employers ahd
sponsonng organizations of section 501{c)(8) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
% organizations (see insiructions) Complete Part I of Schedule L 6
1 T Notes and lcans recelvable. net 7
< | 8 inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaxd expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, bulldings. and equipment cost or
other basis. Complete Part V] of Schedule D 10a 71,172
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 44,379 23,923 16c 26,793
11 nvestments—publicly traded securities 1,182,783 11 1,217,920
12  Investments—other secunues, See Part iV, iine 11 12
13 investments—program-related See Part IV, ine 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets See Part 1V, ine 11 463,903 15 1,256,463
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 3,283,264| 18 4,412,294
17 Accounts payabla and accrued expenses 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue i9
20 Tax-exempt bond habilties . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account iabilty Compiete Part IV of Schedule D 21
% (22 Loans and ather payables to current and former officers, directors,
;‘_E trustees, key empioyees, ighest compensated employeas, and
§ disquaiified persons. Complete Part i} of Schedule L 22
=123 Secured morigages and nctes payable to unrelated third parhes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable fo unrelated third parties 24
25 Otner liabilities (Including federal income tax payables to related third
parties, and other labilibes not included on hnes 17-24). Complete Pasrt X
of Schedule D 1,127,819| 25 1,263,979
26 Total liabiiies. Add Uines 17 through 25 . 1,127,819| 28 1,263,979
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here PL and
g complete ines 27 through 29. and lines 33 and 34.
= |27 Unrestricted net assets 27
% 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
g 24 Permanently restricted net assets 29
L Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here bg\ and
° complete ines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital siock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
& 131 Pawd-n or capital surplus, o land building, or equipment fund X
g 32 Retaned earnings, endewment accurnulated income, or other funds 2,155,445| 32 3,148,315
33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,155,445 33 3,148,315
34 Total labilites and net assets/fund balances 3,283,264| 34 4,412,294
Ferm 990 o1

DAA
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Form 990 (2012) George Snow Scholarship Fund Incg 59-2162597

Page 12

Part X1 Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule Q contains a response to any guestion m this Part Xi

X

O o~ ;O kR GR -

=y
=]

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, ine 12)

Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column {A}, hne 25)

Reverue ifess expenses Subtract fine 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, ine 33, coiumn {A))
Net unrealized gams {losses; on investments

Donated services and use of facilites

investment expenses

Pnor penod adjusiments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Scheduie O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Iine
33, column (B))

1,130,984

796,175

334,808

2,155,445

@[ |~ | | R L0 [BS e

658,061

ey
(=]

3,148,315

Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Xii

[

1

2a

b

[

3a

Agccounting method used o prepare the Form 980 [gl Cash D Accrual D Other

If the orgamzaticn changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Scheduie C

Were the arganization’s financial statements compiled or reviewad by an tndependent accountant®

If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, o1 both

!j Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolicated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check & box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consoclidated basis, or both.

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis (j Both consolidated and separate basis

If'Yes' to hne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in

Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization reguired o underge an audtt or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and CMB Circular A-1337

If "Yes " did the organization underge the required audit or audiis? if the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits _explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes

No

2a

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

DAA

Form 990 2012




SNOWFC 38/09/2013 4 32 2M

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMg o 10150047
{Form 990 or 930-EZ) ) 2 0 1 2
Compiete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1] nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
E;:;’;“;gi;;g:;fa::“ B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.)> See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organzation Employer identification number
George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162587
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because it1s. (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 ‘Lﬁ A church, convention of churches, or assocation of churches described in section 170(b}{(1}{A)i}.
2 D A school described in section 170(b){1H{A}(1i). {Attach Schedule E )
3 [j A hospital or a cooperative hespital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A}i).
4 [fj A medical research orgamzation operated In conjunction with a hospital described 1n section 170(b){1){A}(ni). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
5 \:I’ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or universify owned or operated by & governmental unit described in
section 178(b)}{1){A}{iv}. (Complete Partil }
6 Z\ A federal, state, or logal government or governmental unit described in section 170(bY1){A}v).
7 D An organizaton that normally receives a substantiat part of its support from: a governmental urit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}{(1){AY{vi}. {Complete Part i)
8 ] A community frust descrbed in section 170(b}{1){A}{w1}. (Complete Pari Il )
9 @ An organization that normally receives {1) moe than 33 1/3% of iis support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of iis
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxabie income (less secaon 511 tax) from pusinesses
_azquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a){2}). {Complete Part L}
10 {__| An organizaticn organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509{a)(4).
11 j An organization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of. to perform the functions of, or to carry aut the
nurpeses of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2) See section
509(a)(3}. Check the bo« that descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a \_:] Type | b D Type Hl c :'\ Type lHI-Functienally intagrated d D Type lii-Non-functionally integrated
e |—j By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s nol contrelled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1)
or section 509{(a}2)
f If the organization received a written determmation from the IRS that it s a Type {, Type Il or Type Il supporling
organization, check this box ) D
o] Since August 17, 2006 has the orgamzation accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{f) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1} and Yes | Mo
{1y below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g0)
{11} A family member of a person desciibed in (1) above? 11g4i)
(in) A 355 controlied entity of a person described in {1) or (1) above? 11g(i
h Prowvice the following information about the supporied ocrganization(s
(1} Wame of supported () EiN {11} Type of orzarizaton [} Is the organization | (v} Dnd you rolify (i) Is the vI3) Amaunt of monelery
argamzation esenbed o ines 1-8 i col {f) Iisted in your | the orgenization in proamization in coi support
above ur IRC section governing document? | cof {Bofyour  Ki) srganized in thy
{see instructions) support? ys?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B}
(C)
D)
{E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruchons for

Form 93¢ or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 390-E7) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 2

Part il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{(b){1)(A}(iv) and 170(b}{1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part I If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total

1

Gifis, grants, contnbutions, and
memberstup fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants ™}

2  Taxrevenues levied for the
orgamzation's benefit and ather paid
o or expended on its behalf
3  The value of senvices or facites
furnished by a governmental unit to the
erganization without charge
4 Total. Add Iines 1 through 3
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
gevernmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included an
iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11 column (f)
&  Public support. Sublract hne 5 from hne 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year or fiscal year beginning i) » (a) 2008 (b) 2008 {c} 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 .
8  Gross income from interest, dividends.
payments received an securities loans.
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUrces
8  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
1s regulatly carmed on
10 Otherincome Do notinclude gam or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV )
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc {see instructions) L12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth fax year as a section 501(c{3)
organization, check this box and stop here » [7
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)} 14 %
15 Pubiic support percentage fram 2011 Schedule A Part i, ine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ) ) > D
b 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and {ine 1518 33 1/3% or more
check this box and stop here. The organization quaifies as a publicly supporied organizetion ] »> ]:
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on ine 13 16a. or 168b and line 14 1s

18

10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization ) ) >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organzation cid not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17&, and line

1515 10% or more and i the olganization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances” test, chack this box and stop here,

Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the “facts-and-circumstances’ test The crganization qualifies as a publicly

1

—
supported organization ) | 2
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions > D

DAA

Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012



SNOWEO 08'08/2013 432 PM

Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-£7) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 56-2162587 Page 3
Partlii  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{(a}(2)
(Complete only if you chacked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the crganization failec to qualify under Part ii.
If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

1 Gifis, grarts, contributions, and membarship
fees receverd {Do nat mclude any “unusuat

granis ") 685,273 445,098 643,099 813,324 1,001,902 3,588,696
2 Gross receipls from admissions merchandise

sold or services performed or faciliies

furnisheu n any aciivity that 1s refated to the

Orgamzahon‘s {%x_exeg‘{p[ putpose 271,273 331, 1859 322,240 333,608 351, 765 1 61041 085

3 Cross racepts from aclivihes that are nol an
untelated Fade or business under section 513 2,150 5,920 2,000 4,240 2,270 16,580

4 Taxrevenyes levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
{o or expended on its behalf

5 Thevalue of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

8 Total Addunes 1 through 5 958,696 782,217 367,339 1,151,172 1,355,937 5,215, 361

7a Amounts included onlines 1 2, and 3
recelved from disquaiified persons
b Amounts included on lines 7 and 3
1eceved from other than disquaified
persons that exceed the greater of 55,000
or 1% of the amount on line 12 for the year
¢ Addlines 7aand 7b
8  Public support {Subtract ine 7c from

ine g ) i 5,215,361
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {ar fiscal year heginning i) b (a} 2008 (b} 2009 {c} 201 {d) 2011 {e} 2012 {f Totai
9  Amounts fromline 6 958,696 182,217 967,339 1,251,172 1 355,937 5,215,361

10a Gross income froe mterest, dividends
payments recaned on securties foans rents
royaliles and income from similar sources 12,171 36,542 31,005 33,145 23,674 136,537
b Unrelated business taxable income {lesg

sechon 511 taxes) from businesses
acguired atter June 30 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b o 12,171 36,542 31,005 33,145 23,674 136,537

11 Netincome fram unrelated business
achvibes not ncluded n e 10o, whelher
or not the business 1s regulady carmed on

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and 12 ) 970,867 818,759 998,344 1,184,317 1,379,611 5,351,898
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first second, third, fourth, or fifth tax ysar as a sectien 501(¢)(3) _

arganization, check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support petceniage for 2012 (line &, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) 15 97.45%
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il line 15 16 56.39%
Section D. Computaticn of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (lne 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (i) 17 3%
18 Investment Income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part HlI, ine 17 ) 18 4%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on Iine 14, and iine 1515 more than 33 1:3%, and line

17 15 not mere than 33 1/3% check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » @

b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did nof check a box on line 14 or Ine 18a, and lne 16 I1s more than 33 /3%, and

ime 1215 not more than 32 1/3% chech this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

20 Private foundatign. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 18b, check this box and see instruciions Lr

Schedule A {Form 390 or 990-EZ} 2012
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 ot 990-E7) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 4
Partlv  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10;
Part 11, fine 17a or 17b; and Part llf, line 12 Also complete this part for any additional mformation (See
insiructions).

LAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No_1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 20 1 2
Cepartment of the Tressury Part IV, line §, 7, 8, 9. 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 114, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Bpen fo Publc
internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 920. P See separate instructions Inspection

Namne of the organization

Geordge Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

Emptoyer identification number

59-2162597

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds

organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

or Accounts. Complete if the

{a) Donor advised funds

{b) Funds and cther accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregale contnbutions to (duning year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

[+ I - P R R

Did the orgamization inform all donors and donor ad-wsors in writing that the assets heid in donor advised

funds are the organization s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

6 Did the orgamization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor adwvisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor adwviser, or for any othel purpose

conferring impermissible private benefii?

E[ Yes E No

ﬂ YesD No

Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 894, Part IV, line 7

1 Purpose(s} of censervation easements held by the organization {check all that apply)

':, Preservation of land for puilic use {e g . recreation or eaucation)
;! Protection of natural hatat
L Preservation of open space

j Preservation of an histoncally important fand area
D Preservation of a certified histonc structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization heid a qualified conservation contribution m the form of a conservation

easement on the |last day of the tax year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

o0 oW

historic structure listed in the National Register

Numger of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included n (&)
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17'08 and noton a

Held at the End of the Tax Year

2a
2h
2c

2d

3 Number of conservaton easements modified, transfened released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject io conservation easement ;s located »

§ Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

[] Yes D No

€ Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conser\ra—tlon easemeants during the year

>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements duning the year

>3

& Does each conservahion easement reported on line 2d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h}(4)(B]

(1y and section 170(h)(4¥B)(n)?

[]Yes | | No

§ InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and :nolude, If applicable. the text of the footnote to the orgamization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV line 8.

1a i the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets hald for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
pubkc service. provide, In Part Xitl, the text of the footnote fo its financial statements that describes these items

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to repert in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art. historican treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibinon. education, or reseaich in furtherance of

public service provide the following amounts relating to these tems
{i} Revenues included in Ferm 990, Part Vil line 1
(1) Assets inciuded in Form 990 Part X

>3
L)

2 Ifthe organization receved or held works of art historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these tems

a Revenues included m Form 990, Part Vi line 1
b Assets included in Form 290, Part X

>3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




SNOWFO 06'D3/2013 4 32 Pt

Schedule D (Form 939) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 598-2162597 Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
coltection items {check all that apply)

a ‘I_\ Public extubrion d lj Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e C, Other
c ;l Preservation for fuiure gensrations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Pan
X
5 Durnng the year, did the oiganization solictt or receive donations of art historical treasures, or other similar - _
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than ta be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ! l Yes [ . No
PartiV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organizaticn answered "Yes” to Form 890, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an ameount on Form 990. Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, {rustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 290, Part X7 (: Yes ET‘ No
b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X)ll and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Addiions during the year . 1d
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
f Endmg balance 1f
2a [nd the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 217 G Yes [|=} No
|
i

b If ‘Yes, explain the arrangement in Part XIIl Check nere if the explanation has been provided in Part XllI
Part v Endowment Funds. Compleie if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

{@} Gurreni year {h) Frior year [c) Twe yaars back {d) Three years bach {e) Four vears back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Nefmnvestment earnings gains, and
losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for faciliies and
programs
f Administrative expenses
q End of year balance o
2  Provide the estmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endawiment b R

The percentages in tines Za 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and adminisiered for the

organization by Yes | No
(t) unrelated organizations 3a(y
(1} related organizations ) ) ) ) 3ajn)

b f“Yes” to 3a(ly), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Descnbe ih Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnplion of propenty {a) Cost or other basis {b} Cost or otrer basis {c} Accurnlated {d) Book value
ynJastment {otheri dapreciahon

1a Land
b Buidings
¢ Leasehold improvements 18,243 10,793 7,450
d Eguipment 52,928 33,586 19,343
e Other

Total. Add knes 12 through 12 {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, coiumn (B) line 10{c} ) . »> 26,793

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012

DAA
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

59-2162597 Page 3

Part Vil

Investments-—QOther Securities. See Form 990, Part X, jine 12

{a} Descnplion of sgcunty or calegery
{nciughng namie of secunty)

{c} Method uf valuation
Cost o end-of-yazsr market value

{bj Book vaiue

(1} Financal dervatives

{2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A)

&)

{€)

o)

{E)

{F)

(@)

{H)

i

Total. (Column (b) must squal Form 980, Part X, col (B} ine 12} »

Part VIl

Investments—Program Related. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

(4} Descnption of mvestment iype

{bj Book . alue fc) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of year Tnarket value

{n

2

{31

4y

{5)

£y

7

(8)

@

{10}

Total {Column (b} must egual Form 280, Part X, col {B) line 13.) »

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 9980, Part X, ine 15

(a] Descriphon

{b} Book value

_m

beferred Scholarship Expense

1,254,638

(2) Security Deposits

1,825

(3)

(4)

&

(6)

&)

(8)

O

(16}

Total. {Column (b) must equai Form 980, Part X col {BYline 151

> 1,256,463

Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 {a} Description of habibty

{b} Boox value

{1y Federal Income taxes

() Approved Scholarships

1,254,638

(3) Payroll Taxes Payable

9,341

4

o)

{6)

)

{8)

I

(1)

{11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col {Biune 253 W

1,263,979

2. FIN 48 (ASC 74Q) Footnote. In Part Xill. provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
liabihity for uncestain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7403 Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl [

DAs

Schedute D (Form 990) 2012
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Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts includec on ing 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIl fine 12,

a Netunrealized gains on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2c

d Other {Describe in Part Xill } 2d

e Add ines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ' 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, iine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XHi ) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . . 4c
§ Tofalrevenue Add iines 3 and 4¢ (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12} 5
Part Xil _Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements B i
2 Amaunts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilihes . 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses 2¢c

d Other {Describe in Part Xl ) 2d

e Addfines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from ine 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990 Part Vil line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xl ) ) 4b

¢ Addines 4a and 4b ) 4c
§ Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢, (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ing 18 ) 5

Part Xlit Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il hnes 3, 5, and §, Part Il}, hnes 1a and 4. Part iV, Ines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4 Part X, line 2 Part X, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Aiso complete this part to provide any additional
information

DA Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D {Form 990, 2012 _George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 5
Part Xiil Suppiemental Information {continued)

Schedute D (Form 390} 2012

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding

OMB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, tines 17, 18, or 19, o if the

2012

Bepartment of the Treasury organization entered more than §15,000 on Form 990-EZ, fine G Open to Public
internal Revenue Service W Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-E2 P> See separate INSructions. Inspection

MNamg of the srganzation

George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-216259

Employer idenffication number

7

Part | Form 880-EZ filers are not required to compiete this part

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

I
[ Mail solicitations € T Solicitation of non-government grants

a o
q . 1
b | | Internat and email solicitations f L | Solicitation of government grants
T
c (_l Phone solicriattons g El Special fundraising events
i
d _, In-person solicitations
2a Did the crganization have a written or oral agreement with any indvidual {including officers, directors, rustees . -
or key employees listed in Form 8380, Part VII) or entity in connection wath professional fundraising services? Eﬂ Yes | , No
b ¥"Yes  list the ten highest paid Individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the furdraiser s fo be
compensated at least $5,000 by the arganization
(I'P_E”d':”‘“d" {v} Amount paid to vy Amouni paid to
{1 Name and address of indradual . r;.i:;df;? {Iv) Gross receipts {or retained by {v~ retaned by)
or entily fundraser) {3y Aoty cortrel of from actvity fundraiser ssted in oiganization
contnbutons col {1)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
g
7
8
9
10
Total »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Daa
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Scheduie G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

GCeorge Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

59-2162597

Page 2

Part ll Fundraising Events. Compiete if the orgamzation answered “Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15.000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross recelpts greater than $5.900.

{a) Event#1 {b) Event#2 {c) Other events
{d) Totat events
Special Events None fadd cot {a) thraugh
® {everd bvne, Leveni type) {tolal humber) col {c)
3
é 1 Gross receipts 461,794 461,794
2 Less Contributions 110,029 110,029
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
ling 2) 351,765 351,765
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
]
@ | 6 Rentfaciity costs
g
a
& | 7 Food and beverages
B
2
o | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 295,047 295,047
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 tarough 9 in column (d} t 4 295,047
11 Netincome summary Combine line 3, column (d}, and line 10 » 56,718

Part Ili Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, iine 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ. line Ba
o _ {b) Pull tahs/nslant (d} Totai gamung add
= (a) Bngo DINQOIPIGIressive DINgo {€) Otner gaming o [a} trougn col {c})
g
3

1 Gross revenue

2 Cashprizes

Noncash pnzes

4 Rent/facility costs

Drrect Expenses
(4]

5 Other direct expenses

-]

7 Direct expense summary. Add tines 2 through 5 i celumn {d)

Net gamng income summary Combine lne 1, column d, and iine 7

T Yes % || Yes % || |ves %
8 Volunteer labor . | No J No F No

9 Enter the state(s) in wiich the organization operates ganing achvities
a Is the orgarization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states?

b Ii'No." explan

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended ar teriminated du-rmg the tax year?

b If 'Yes,” explain-

j Yes E, No

1

D- Yes | No

DAA

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 3
11 Does the organization operaie gaming activities with nonmembers? ] D Yes D No
12 s the arganization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of & partnershig or other entity _
formed to administer chartable ganung? E Yes Lj\ No
13  Indicate the percantage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's faciity 13a %
b 13b Y%

14

15a

18

17

b

An outside facility ] .
Enter the name and address of the person who prepa:es the organization’s gaming/spacial events books and
records:
Name »
Address »
Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?
If *Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the crganization P& and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party %
If “Yes," enter name and address of the third party
Name P
Address
Gaming manager information
Name »
Gaming manager compensation »$
Description of services provided P
] [
L | Directorofficer E Empicyes | | Independent contractor
Mandatory distnbutions
Js the o1ganization requirad under state law toc make charitable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds o
refain the state gaming license?

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt orgamzations or
spent in the organization’s own exemp: activities during the tax year M

D Yes jNo

D Yes [ No

Part IV

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part L, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v}, and Part lif, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢. 18, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this

part to ptovide any additional information (see tnstructions)

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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?F%?f‘%gkf ' Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, D e b b
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 2
Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
hitroal Favente Somce.” B Attach to Form 980. Inspection
MNamea of the organizaton Emplayer identification numbet
George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597
Partl General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the erganization maintam recoids to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eliginihty for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants ar assistance®? ‘ W‘ Yes ’Xl No

2  Descrbe in Part |V the organization s procedures fer monitoting the use of grant funds in the United States
Part I Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21. for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part I} can be duplicated if addifional space 1s needed

1 {a) Name and address of organization (b} EIN (QF’YE!C {d)} Amount of cash {e) Amount of non- ‘(p -'\fig?\fvﬂf}'amﬁ!jof {g} Descrption of {h} Purpose of grant
of government i ;pJp‘iK;;b\e grant cash assistancs o e RN on cash assistance or assistance
(1)
{2)
{3)
(4)
(5)
(8
{7}
(8
{9)
2 Enter total number of section 501(¢)(3) and government organizations histed i the Ime 1 table »
3 Enter iotal number of other organizations histed in the hhe 1 table >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule I {(Form 990} (2012)

DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990)(2012) George Snow Scheolarship Fund Inc

59-2162597

Page 2

Partlll  Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States, Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 280, Part IV, line 22

Part ill can be duplicated If additional space 15 needed

{a) Type of grant or assistance

(b} Number of
reciptents

{c) Amount of
cash grant

{d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

{e} Methed of valuation {book,
FMV, appraisai, other)

(f} Description of non-cash assistance:

i Schelarships

266

346,675

7

Part IV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part 11, columin (b}, and any other additional

information.

Schedule 1 (Form 930) {2012)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation information
{Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yas" to Form 990,

OMEB Ne  1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

ETSQZT;Z,ZLE,’Z.”J;??E? B Attach to Form Bg(irt I\PI: 1;1; 2s3va‘parate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organ.zaton Employer wdentification number
George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597
Part1 Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes Mo
1a Check the appropriate box{es) If the organizahion provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part Vli, Section A, line Ja Complete Part lll fe provide any relevant tnformation regarding these tems
j First-ciass or charter travel | Housing allowance or residance for personal use
E| Travel for companions | | Payments for business use of personat residence
L Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [J Health or social club dues or intkiation fees
D Discretionary spending accolint D Personal services (e.g ., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on Iine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of alf of the expenses described above? I "No," complete Part il to
explain 1B
2 Did the organization require substantaton pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers.
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in Iine 1a? 2
3 indicaie which, if any, of the following the filng crganization uses to establish the compensation of the
orgahization’s CEOQ/Executive Director, Check ail that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to estabiish compensaton of the CEO/Executive Director, but explam in Part Ii
E Compensation committee [W Written employment contract
E\ Independent compensation consuitant [W Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other orgamizations U Approval by the board or compensatton committee
4 Durng the year, did any person listed in Form 290, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a relaled organization
a Receive a sgverance payment or change-of-confrol payment? ) 4a X
b Participate in, or recelve payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participaie In, or receve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes™ to any of ines 4a—c, Iist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 11
Only section 501(c)(3} and 501(c){4} crganizations must complete lines 5-9
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation coningent on the revenues of
a The organization? Sa X
b Any related organization? 5b X
if *Yes” to line 5a or 55, describe in Part i
6 Forpersons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
a The organization? 8a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to line Ba or Bb, descnbe in Part iil
7 For persons listed in Form 890, Part VIl Section A line 1a, did the organization prowvide any non-fixed
payments not descnbed in fines 5 and 87 If “Yes, ' descnibe in Part il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 950, Part VIl paid or accrued pursuant to a confract that was subject
to the mitial contract exception descnbed in Regulzhons sechon 53 4058-4(a)(3)? If “Yes " describe
m Part il 8 X
9 [If"Yes"to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebutable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53 4958-6(¢)? 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

CAA

Schedute J {Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J (Form 99012012 Gegrge Snow Scholarship Fund Inc  58-2162597 Page 2
Part il Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each indinidual whese compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {1j and from refated orgamizatons, described in the
instructions, on row (1) Do not list any indwiduals that are not listed on Form 980, Part Vil
Note. The sum of coiumns (B}(1)—(u} for each listed individual must equat the total amount of Form 9380, Part Vil, Section A ime 1a, appilcable column (D} and {E} amounts for that individual

{B} Breakdown of W-2 andlor 1092-MISC compensation] (¢} Retrement and (D) tontaxabte (E} Total of columns {F) Compensation
(A) Name and Tille compertaron | U compensaton | jorianie eempeneston heneme e e P gt
COMPENSAton
Timothy Snow n 151,618 0 0 0 0 151,619 0
+ President in 0 0 ¢ 0 0 Q 0
{1)
2 {u
[t
3 {n
(1)
4 I
n
5 [}
n
§ (1
{14
7 (n
)
8 I(H
{¥)
g (it
1]
19 tn
0l
11 {#
{
12 {1
)
13 {1
{1}
14 {i
{1
18 {i
{1
16 ot

Schedule J {Form 996} 2012

DAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc  59-2162597 Page 3
Partill  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b. 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 8a, 6b, 7, and 8§, and for Part ||

Aiso complete this part for any additional information

Schedute J (Farm 930) 2042

DAA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No 154560047

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) P Complete If the organization answered 2 01 2
“Yes” on Form 986, Part fV, hine 25a, 25, 26, 27, 28a, 2Bb, or 28c,

Depariment of the Treasury of Form 99G-EZ, Part V, line 38a ar 400 Open T PUbHE

internal Revenue Senice P attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2 P See separate instructions Inspectign

Marme of the organizatton Employer identification number

George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597
Partl Excess Benefit Transactions (section 50 1(c)(3) and section 501(c )4} organizations only}
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part [V, kne 25a or 25b, or Form $80-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
{1 Relat.onstup bers per. disqualified person and {d) Comacted”
1 {@) Name of disgualified person {c) Descrphon of ransacton
organization Yes No
)]
{2
3
(4)
(5)
A6
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the orgamzation maragers or disguahfied persons durning the year
under section 4958 . > 5
3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by tne organization L ]

Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete f the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V line 38a or Form 980, Part IV, line 28, orif the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, itne 5, 6, or 22
{a} Name of interesled person (b) Relationship | (e) Purpose of  JayLoan {e) Onignal (f) Balance due  i(q} m defauit™ () Approved} {1} Wallen

W ofgenizaton loan v from thd  principal arnount by board or 1 agreement?
oy ”? cormmittee?

15 fFrom Yes | Na |Yes | No {Yes | No

)

2

B

4

(5)

(3]

U]

{8

2]

(9
Total | &
Part Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the crganization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 27,

{a) Name of mteresrad peison (0) Relatonship setween interested [€) Amount of assistancyd  {d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assisiance
p=rsun and the orgamzaton

0]
(2)
3
@
{5
{6)
{
(8)
(e

0 _
ggﬁt\’ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule L {Form 980 or 990-E7) 2012
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2012 Page 2
PartlV  Business Transactions involving Interested Persons.
Compiete If the grganization answered ‘Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28¢
{a) Name of nterested person {b) Relaticnship bebveen {¢) Anount of {<) Descnpion of ransaction [e)o?gfgmg
nterested prerson and ins ransaction revenues?
orgamzamn Yes No
(1) Jeffery Snow Officer Camp 7669 LLC X
2
RE)]
{4
(B)
6
@
@__
@
(10)

Part V Supplemental Information
Complete this part {o provide additional information for responses to gueshons on Schedule L (see nstructions}

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

PAA
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- OMB No_1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 990-FZ) Complete to provide information for responsgs to specific questions on 201 2
. Farm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional infermation. Open to Public
E’fé’é??‘éﬂ‘;l’.l%?ﬁ??: N P Aftach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organzaton Empioyer identification number
George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d - All Other Accomplishment
Manage and raise funds for college scholarships to high

school students

Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 - Related Party Information Among Officers

Timothy Snow o Jeffrey Snow
Pres ) ) Sec
Brothers

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11lb - Organization's Process to Review Form 990

No review was or will be conducted.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Governing Documents Disclosure Explanation

No documents available to the public.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 - Other Changes in Net Assets Explanation

Prior pericd auditor adjustment.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
DAA
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SCHEDULER

(Form 990) Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships CIA8 e 155 3047
Eomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, hne 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 2 0 1 2
Department of the Traasusy P Attach to Form 80 » See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intethal Revenve Service inspection
Mame of tne organization Employer identification number
George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 58-2162587
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities {Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 33)
{a) {b) (c) (d) te) n
Name address and EIN (f applcahie) of disregardad entity Primary achi 1ly Legat domicile (state Total incorme End of-year assets (urect contraling
or foregn country} enkly
{t) GSSF Services LLC
201 Plaza Real, Ste 260 45-4734722
Boca Raton FL. 33432 Investment F1. N/A
{2}
{3)
(4)
(5)

Part i Identification of Related Tax—Exempt Organizations (Compiete «f the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one of morg related tax-exempt organizations during the {ax year.)

a b el d ie i gt
(at (b} { e 4 Saction 5120113
Name addiess, and EIN of related organization Frimary activily Legal dormalle (slate Esempt Lods section Public charty status Direct contralling centrolied ently”
of fresgn countryd 1If sechon 501icn 3y enbity Yes No
(1)
{2}
3
(4}
{5)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 590, Schedule R {Form 990) 2012

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

59-2162597

Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 34

Part il hecause it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax vear.)
{a) b {c) (d} (e} n [{H (h (1 W {k}
Marne, address, and EIN of Prmary actimity | Legal | Direcl contrating Precaminant Share of total Share of end ol- Disp-o- Code V—UBI General o Parcentage
refated orgamization aomicile antity mcorrnel\rfggred incame year assels potanate|  amecuntinhox 20 |mianaging] ownership
istate of erolnted from alog 7 of Schedule K 1 partner?
foraign {ax under 1Fonm 1085
coundey) sechons 512 514) ves| No Yes| No
(1
(2}
{3)
(4)
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part 1V,
line 34 hecause it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax yeatr .}
{2l (b} (c} (e (e i) g Q)] (i}
Name address and EIN of related organzabon Prnmary actrity Legal domicie Direct controting Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage 51525{?;0"!‘?
(state ar ently (G carp S corg nceme end of-vear assets Lonershp cnntrohe‘-d!
forelgn countr zj or trusli entty?
Yes Na
(1
(2)
|
|
(3)
(4)

DAR, Schedule R (Form 990} 2012
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Schedule R {Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc 59-2162597 Page 3

Part VvV Transactions With Related Organizations (Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV. line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note Complete iine 1 any entity Is listed 1n Parts I, [Il, or [V of this schedule Yes| No

1 During the tax year. did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed i Parts Il--{V?
a Receipt of (i} interest {if) annuities (iii} royalties or (1v} rent from a controiled entity 1a
b Gift, giant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ic
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization{s) 1e
T Dividends from related organization(s) i
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h
i Exchange of assets with related crgamization{s) T
i Lease of facilties, eguipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1
k Lease of faciities, equipmeant or other assets from related oiganization{s) 1k
| Performance of senices or membetship or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1
m Performance of services of membeiship or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im
n Shanng of facithes, equipment. mailing lists, or othe: assets with 1elated organization(s) n
o Sharing of pald employees with related organization(s) 1o
p Retmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses ip
q Rembursement paid by related organization(s; for expenses 1q
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ) 1r
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s

2 If the answer to any of the above is ' Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

{a} (&) (c) (d}
Name of oiher orgaization Transachon Amount tvolved Method of determining amount i voived
tupe (a-s}
{1
{2
]

{4

{5}

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
DAA
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Schedule R {(Form 890) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc  59-21625387 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership {(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Pravide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization condusted more than five percent of its activibes (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See nstructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(@) (b} {c} (d} (e} U] -] (ht n o (K}
MName address and EIN of entity Primary achyity Legal Predomnan.  |Are ail partners; Share ot Share of [hsproporiznaty Coue V—UB! General or | Perceitage
domictle | mcome (related, seclion total Incume eng-af-year aligcations? amount m box 20 managing | ownership
fstate or | unrelated, excluded | BO1yer3: assels of Schedtde -1 partner?
foreign | frum tas under | organizalions? {Form 1065}
N 542
countryt| section 512 514) Yes| No Yes| No Yes | No
{1)
{2)
(3)
{4)
5)
(6)
(7
(8)
9)
(10}
(11)

Schedule R (Form 990} 2012

DAR
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 George Snow Scholarship Fund Inc

59-2162597

Page &

Part Vil  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see

instructions)

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990} 2612



